
 

Strategic Planning Committee 
Agenda 

Wednesday, September 6, 2017 
SSV-151 
2:30pm – 4:00pm 

Type of Meeting:  Regular 
Note Taker:  Jerene Kelly 
Please Review/Bring:  Agenda, Minutes and Supporting Documents 
Committee Members:    
Co-Chair:  Van Rider (AS: President)  Laureano Flores (Dean: Academic Affairs) 
Co-Chair:  Meeta Goel (Dean, IERP/Library) Connie Martinez (ASO) 
Liette Bohler (Faculty Union) Suzanne Olson (Classified: Acad. Affairs) 
Carolyn Burrell (AS: Library Faculty)  Jenell Paul (Classified, Student Services) 
Michael Dioquino (ITS) LaDonna Trimble (Dean, Student Services) 
Elizabeth Diachun (Exec. Director, Marketing)  
Wendy Dumas (Business Services)  
Kim Fite (Classified Union) Ex-Officios: 
Kyle Faber (Classified Union) Ed Knudson (Superintendent/President) 
Rosa Fuller (AS: Student Services Faculty) Mark Bryant (EVP, Human Res.) 
Doug Jensen (Exec. Director, Facilities) Bonnie Suderman (EVP, Academic Affairs) 
Angela Koritsoglou (Faculty Union)  Erin Vines (EVP, Student Services) 

Items 
 

Person Action 

I. Approval of Minutes: 
 August 9, 2017 

All  

II. Opening comments from the 
Co-Chairs  

Meeta  
& 

Van 

Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 Follow Up Items: 
 

III. Subgroup/Committee 
Reports 

All Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

IV. 2017-2018 Adopted Budget 
(attached) 

Diana Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

V. Input from Planning Group 
for September 29th College-
Wide Retreat (handout) 
 

Meeta Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

VI. SPC Membership Update 
(handout) 

Meeta Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 Follow Up Items: 

  



 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE:  

   
October 4, 2017 

 

 

 
SPC MEETING DATES 

(JULY 1, 2017 – JUNE 30, 2018) 
SSV-151 @ 2:30 – 4:00PM 

2017– 2018 SPC MEETINGS (1ST WEDNESDAY/MONTHLY) 
 

July 5, 2017 
(Cancelled) 

November 1, 2017 
 

March 7, 2018 

August 2, 2017 
(rescheduled for Aug. 9) 

December 6, 2017 April 11, 2018 
(date changed due to spring break, April 2nd – 7th) 

September 6, 2017 January 3, 2018 May 2, 2018 

October 4, 2017 
 

February 7, 2018 June 6, 2018 

 



 

Strategic Planning Committee 
Minutes 

Wednesday, August 9, 2017 
SSV-151 
2:30pm – 4:00pm 

Type of Meeting:  Regular 
Note Taker:  Jerene Kelly 
Please Review/Bring:  Agenda, Minutes and Supporting Documents 
Committee Members:    
Co-Chair: Mr. Van Rider (AS: President)  Angela Koritsoglou (Faculty Union) -Absent 
Co-Chair: Dr. Meeta Goel (Dean, IERP/Library) Connie Martinez (ASO)-Absent 
Liette Bohler (Faculty Union)-Absent Suzanne Olson (Classified: Acad. Affairs) 
Carolyn Burrell (AS: Library)-Absent Jenell Paul (Classified, Student Services) 
Michael Dioquino (ITS)-Absent LaDonna Trimble (Dean, Student Services)-Absent 
Elizabeth Diachun (Exec. Director, Marketing) Ex-Officios: 
Wendy Dumas (Business Services) Ed Knudson (Superintendent/President) 
Kim Fite (Classified Union) Mark Bryant (EVP, Human Res.) 
Kyle Faber (Classified Union) - Proxy Pamela Ford Bonnie Suderman (EVP, Academic Affairs) 
Doug Jensen (Exec. Director, Facilities) – Proxy Jared Simmons Erin Vines (EVP, Student Services) 

Items 
 

Person Action 

I. Approval of Minutes: 
 May 3, 2017 

All Approved as presented. 

II. Opening comments from the 
Co-Chairs (handout) 

Meeta  
& 

Van 

Issues Discussed:  
Dr. Goel commented on the SPC membership list.  She informed 
everyone that she put out a call to fill the needed positions.  The 
Marketing & Foundation positions are going to CCC on September 
13th.  She asked that each member get a proxy for the meetings. 
 
Action Taken: 
Follow Up Items: 
 

III. Subgroup/Committee 
Reports 

All Issues Discussed:  No reports 
Action Taken: 
Follow Up Items: 
 

IV. Mission Statement Review Ed Issues Discussed: 
Mr. Knudson distributed and reviewed the college mission 
statement with the committee.  He stated that periodically we have 
to review the mission statement of the college, and it goes through a 
process.  The current mission statement went through a process two 
years ago and was completed at the college-wide retreat at the end 
of September of that year.   
 
“Antelope Valley Community College, a public institution of higher 
educations, provides a quality, comprehensive education to a 
diverse population of learners.  We are committed to student 
success, offering value and opportunity in service to our 
community.” 
 
This statement is the language that was decided on at that time 
through an editing process.  It has to go through a full college review 
and then to the Board for approval.  This process should occur 
periodically at least every 3 years.  It was found two years ago that 
there were 4 different published mission statements throughout the 
college.  The current one has been used consistently for the last two 



 
years, which is in our accreditation documents, our catalog, and 
approved by the Board.  He asked everyone to review (not so such 
editing the language of the mission) to see if there’s something that 
changed at the college that would have shifted the mission in some 
other fashion.  After reviewing it in SPC, it will go to the college-wide 
planning retreat on September 29th for college-wide review, and 
then to the October Board for approval.  There was further 
discussion on the punctuation after the word “opportunity” in the 
last sentence.  It was noted that it was grammatically correct in the 
catalog.  The mission statement will read as follows: 
 
“Antelope Valley Community College, a public institution of higher 
educations, provides a quality, comprehensive education to a 
diverse population of learners.  We are committed to student 
success, offering value and opportunity, in service to our 
community.” 
 
Mr. Knudson said that once a month he is going to try and start 
attending meetings to be involved.  He said that AVC needs to focus 
on the planning structures of the college.  Part of it is in our QFE 
process that we put for accreditation and the other part is that 
planning & program review drives the budget process.  We already 
started and have been through half the process and the ‘All College 
Planning Retreat’ will bring the college together to look at the pieces 
of the Strategic Plan for the next 3 years.  The planning we are doing 
now is for 2018-2019.  He stressed that it’s really important that 
everyone get involved and engage as much as possible in the 
Strategic Plan so that our program reviews, unit plans, and annual 
updates all reflect budget requests for budget allocation for 2018-
2019 to meet those planning ideas.     
 
Action Taken: 
Mr. Knudson will correct the BP by adding the comma after the word 
“opportunity.” 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

V. The  Chronicle’s Great 
Colleges to Work for 2017: 
AVC’s Results (handout) 
 

Meeta Issues Discussed:   
Dr. Goel discussed and distributed a handout entitled, “The 
Chronicle: 2017 Great Colleges to Work For” survey.  She shared 
with the committee the results of the survey that was done in the 
spring at AVC for the first time.  Dr. Goel explained and reviewed 
with the committee the topline results by job category percentages 
in the various categories (overall, administration, faculty, exempt 
prof. staff, non-exempt staff, and adjunct faculty).   She asked each 
person representing their area at SPC to please share the 
results/information with their Department and/or Division. 
Action Taken: 
Follow Up Items: 
 

VI. 2017-2020 College Wide 
Priorities and other EMP 
Materials from the July 2017 
Admin. Council Retreat 
(attached) 

Meeta Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Goel discussed and reviewed with the group the “AVC Strategic 
Plan 2016-2019 (following the fall 2016 college-wide retreat),” the 
“Progress on President’s Goals,”  and the “College-Wide Priorities 
2017-2020,” and the over-arching priorities (Marketing & Outreach, 
Community Participation, and EMP Goal#1).  Dr. Goel wasn’t able to 



 
attend the “Administration Council Retreat,” and asked the people 
who attended if they had anything to add…no one had anything to 
share with the committee. 
 
Dr. Goel noted that the President shared with her a request was 
made at the Admin. Council Retreat to schedule a few brown bag 
meetings for people who need assistance with their unit plans.  The 
meetings will be led by the President on August 11th & 25th and 
September 8th & 22nd (Friday’s) in the staff lounge at 8:30a.m. She 
asked that everyone let their area know about the meetings. Dr. Goel 
will create a 2017-2020 Strategic Planning template and pull some 
of the information from the 2016-2019 goals.   
 
Action Taken: 
 
 Follow Up Items: 
 

VII. Prep for the September 29th,  
2017 College-Wide Planning 
Retreat (handout) 

Meeta Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Goel share that after the last retreat there were 13 people who 
volunteered to help out with the retreat for this year.  Everyone was 
contacted, and she asked if there were others interested in 
volunteering this year.  
 
Action Taken: 
Follow Up Items: 
 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE:  

   
September 6, 2017 

 

 
SPC MEETING DATES 

(JULY 1, 2017 – JUNE 30, 2018) 
SSV-151 @ 2:30 – 4:00PM 

2017– 2018 SPC MEETINGS (1ST WEDNESDAY/MONTHLY) 
 

July 5, 2017 
(Cancelled) 

November 1, 2017 
 

March 7, 2018 

August 2, 2017 
(rescheduled for Aug. 9) 

December 6, 2017 April 11, 2018 
(date changed due to spring break, April 2nd – 7th) 

September 6, 2017 January 3, 2018 May 2, 2018 

October 4, 2017 
 

February 7, 2018 June 6, 2018 

 



2017-2018 Adopted Budget

Strategic Planning Committee
September 6, 2017

Diana Keelen, Executive Director of Business 
Services

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiuwIOh8YbUAhXqhFQKHR60AvMQjRwIBw&url=https://www.avc.edu/commencement&psig=AFQjCNEG39TY3rrOZK9as4-yUoARotNawA&ust=1495658734263639


Actual FTES



2016-2017 Unrestricted Estimated Actuals

Beg. Balance $20,877,692 

Revenue $63,898,434 

Expenses $69,962,498 

Ending Fund Balance $14,813,628

Surplus/(Deficit) $(6,064,064)

One Time Committed Funds & Assigned Reserves $(1,113,364)

Unassigned Ending Fund Balance $13,700,264 

Unassigned Reserve % 20%

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjfkaPB-obUAhWpgFQKHeA8AygQjRwIBw&url=http://www.youvisit.com/tour/photos/avc/80403?id=42665&psig=AFQjCNFyhiA-UoKcYBTPvjysJ_hVyWz_Ew&ust=1495661157200288


Item 2016-17
Enacted Totals

2017-18
Governor's January 

Proposal

2017-18 May
Revision

Conference 
Committee

Notes

Ongoing Funds
Cost of Living
Adjustment (COLA)

0% $94.1 M (1.48%) $97 M (1.56%) $97 M (1.56%)

Enrollment Growth 2% $79.3 M (1.34%) $57.8 M (1%) $57.8 M (1%) Allows the system to 
serve around
24,000 more students.

Base Augmentation $75 M $23.6 M $183.6 M $183.6 M
Student Success and 
Support Program
(SSSP)

No Augmentation No Augmentation No Augmentation No Augmentation

SSSP - Equity No Augmentation No Augmentation No Augmentation No Augmentation
Workforce & CTE
Pathways

$248 M No Augmentation No Augmentation No Augmentation

Basic Skills $30M No Augmentation No Augmentation No Augmentation
Part-Time Faculty
Office Hours

$3.6 M No Augmentation No Augmentation $5 M

COLA for EOPS, DSPS,
Cal Works, Childcare 
Tax Bailout

0% $5.6 M (1.48%) $5.6 M (1.56%) $5.6 M (1.56%)

Full-Time Student
Success Grants

$41.2 M No Augmentation $5 M $25 M Full-time, Cal Grant B 
recipients

Completion Incentive
Grants $25 M

For student who complete 
Education Plan and take 
15 units.

Financial Aid
Administration $1 M

Online Education No Augmentation $10 M $10 M $10 M

2017-2018 Enacted Budget
Ongoing Funds



Item 2016-17
Enacted 
Totals

2017-18
Governor's 

January 
Proposal

2017-18 
May

Revision

Conference 
Committee

Notes

One-Time Funds

Guided Pathways $150 M $150 M $150 M

Amends trailer bill language: (1) clarify the Guided Pathways four 
pillar framework; (2) clarify the funds will be used for release time, 
professional development, and technology solutions; (3) CO authority 
to require program criteria, qualitative and quantitative indicators; 
and (4) requires annual report. More TBL details to come.

Integrated Library Systems $6 M $6 M $6 M

Deferred Maintenance & 
Instructional Equipment $43.7 M $135.8 M $76.8 MWill be released in 2017-2018

COLA Mandates Block Grant $0.5 MOne-Time

Prop 39 Clean Energy
Job Creation Fund

$52.3 M $46.5 M $46.5 M

EEO Program None $1.82 M $1.82 MOne-time from FON penalties
Veterans Resource Center $7 M$5 M one-time, including $2 M one- time for Norco, plus $5 M 

ongoing with TBL.
Campus Sexual $2.5 MOne-time
Academic Senate $1 MOne-time for the development of C-ID system
Hunger Free $2.5 MOne-time
Economic Workforce 
Development Grants $8 M

Workforce incentive grants for regions with high unemployment
(one-time)

Umoja $2.5 M
Mental Health $4.5 MOne-time
Compton College $11.3 M
Innovation Awards $20 M $20 M $20 MFocus areas to be determined by CCC Chancellor, TBL with criteria.

2017-2018 Enacted Budget
One Time Funds



50% Law & 
Instructional Material 

Fees, $35,905,454 
(Includes employer 

obligations of 
$6,749,556)

50%

Matches &                                   
Mandates                                 

(Non-
Instructional)                    

$7,535,290                                          

10%

Employer Obligations 
& Contracts (Taxes, 
PERS/STRS H&W),  

$17,936,314

25%

Utilities, Insurance & 
attorneys  $2,677,136

4%

Administration,             
Support Staff,       
Maintenance,                
Materials, etc.                

$7,649,410

10%

2017-2018 "Unrestricted" Adopted Budget Expenses



Exhibit A                                                                                                                    
2016-2017 Budget Changes to 2017-2018 Adopted Budget

Change Increase Decrease Total
1 Increase in Step & Column Estimates $     356,511 
2 Notification to change board elections to even years $       67,000 
3 Increase in OPEB Actuarial Study Costs to implement GASB 74/75 $          7,000 

4 Security Contract Increase including 2 additional Sheriffs for Palmdale $     160,867 

5
Minimum Wage Increase from $10 to $11 Jul-Dec 2017 & $11 to $12 Jan-Jun 
2018 $     153,510 

6 Decrease in liability insurance 20%. Moved from SIRMA to SWACC $     (130,129)
7 Removal of 2% one time off schedule salary increase $  (1,017,174)
8 Removal of Central Plant Payment $     (510,994)
9 Administrative Assistant for Palmdale Center Dean $       72,222 

10 Removal of one-time approved resource allocation funds 16-17 $     (250,000)
11 1.56% COLA on salaries & benefits $     794,563 
12 Reclassification of classified & confidential employees $       64,961 
13 Faculty retirements & replacement difference $     187,953 

14
Palmdale Center Rent ($500K covered by Palmdale Redevelopment funds) 
$463K covered by Lancaster Redevelopment $                 -

15 Increase in Utilities Expense & Desert Haven increase $       96,480 
16 STRS increase from 12.58% to 14.43% $     433,766 
17 PERS increase from 13.05% to 15.53% $     434,266 
18 5% of categorical salaries reserve $     154,740 
19 Resource Allocation Funding Ongoing Staffing $     452,211 
20 Reduction in Hourly Budget from Ongoing Staffing $        (31,697)
21 25% reduction in hourlys $     (320,000)
21 Resource Allocation Funding Ongoing Non Staffing $       81,375 
22 Resource Allocation Funding One-Time $       98,875 
23 Sport Physicals with Drug Testing $       16,000 
24 CDC Shade Structure-Deemed unsuitable by facilities $       25,000 
25 Set aside for 4.5% H&W increase subject to negotiations $     286,797 
26 Library Books and other reference materials (includes Palmdale) $       75,000 

Total Increase (Decrease) $ 4,019,097 $  (2,259,994) $       1,759,103 

Major Unrestricted Fund Expenditure Changes



2017-2018 Unrestricted Adopted Budget

Beg. Balance 14,813,628

Revenue 65,775,955

Expenses 71,703,604

Ending Fund Balance 8,885,979 

Surplus/(Deficit) (5,927,649)

One-Time Committed Funds & Assigned Reserves (400,073)

Unassigned Ending Fund Balance 8,485,906 

Reserve % 12%

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjfkaPB-obUAhWpgFQKHeA8AygQjRwIBw&url=http://www.youvisit.com/tour/photos/avc/80403?id=42665&psig=AFQjCNFyhiA-UoKcYBTPvjysJ_hVyWz_Ew&ust=1495661157200288


Grants & Categorical Programs

$6,832,704 
$8,626,325 

$9,246,658 

$10,186,176 

$14,581,949 
$15,442,378 $16,695,143 

$19,419,863 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjfkaPB-obUAhWpgFQKHeA8AygQjRwIBw&url=http://www.youvisit.com/tour/photos/avc/80403?id=42665&psig=AFQjCNFyhiA-UoKcYBTPvjysJ_hVyWz_Ew&ust=1495661157200288


2017-2018 AVC Budget

2017-2018 Adopted Budget

Fund Name
Beginning 

Balance Revenue Expenditures
Ending 
Balance

Committed/ 
Assigned 
Reserves

Surplus/ Deficit
Unrestricted 

Balance Reserve
% of overall 

budget

General Fund
10 Unrestricted 14,813,628 65,775,955 71,703,604 8,885,979 (400,073) (5,927,649) 8,485,906 12% 36.17%
13 & 14 Restricted 5,439,755 19,532,871 21,355,476 3,617,150 (1,822,605) 10.77%
21 Bond Interest & Redemption 15,407,577 13,137,153 13,079,237 15,465,493 57,916 6.60%
41 Capital Outlay Fund 3,895,273 2,638,184 6,233,290 300,167 (3,595,106) 3.14%
42 Revenue Bond Construction 132,595,930 312,612 47,211,542 85,697,001 (46,898,930) 23.82%
51 Bookstore 922,660 882,992 967,369 838,283 (84,377) 0.49%
52 Cafeteria (88,365) 343,998 382,950 (127,317) (38,952) 0.19%
33 Child Development Center 0 746,156 746,156 0 0 0.38%
72 Student Rep 298,532 35,895 50,000 284,427 (14,105) 0.03%
74 Financial Aid 861,108 35,952,827 36,200,868 613,067 (248,041) 18.26%
75 Scholarships & Loan 58,635 296,499 297,445 57,689 (946) 0.15%

Antelope Valley College Budget 139,655,142     198,227,936      (58,572,794)        100.00%


Cover







		ANTELOPE VALLEY COMMUNITY

		COLLEGE DISTRICT





		2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET

























		September 11, 2017





		Edward T. Knudson, Superintendent/President

		Diana Keelen, Executive Director of Business Services













Table of Contents

		Section 1		……………………………………								BUDGET NARRATIVE





		Section 2		……………………………………								ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE BUDGET





		Section 3		……………………………………								BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND





		Section 4		……………………………………								BUDGET DETAIL GENERAL FUND





												BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND

		Section 5		……………………………………								UNRESTRICTED





												BUDGET DETAIL-GENERAL FUND

		Section 6		……………………………………								UNRESTRICTED





												BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND

		Section 7		……………………………………								RESTRICTED





												BUDGET DETAIL-GENERAL FUND

		Section 8		……………………………………								RESTRICTED





		Section 9		……………………………………								CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT FUNDS





		Section 10		……………………………………								BOOKSTORE AND CAFETERIA





		Section 11		……………………………………								CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND





		Section 12		……………………………………								PARKING FUND





		Section 13		……………………………………								OTHER FUNDS





		Section 14		……………………………………								APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT WORKSHEET



		Section 15		……………………………………								EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT



&"Arial,Bold Italic"&16&UTABLE OF CONTENTS	




AVC Budget





		2016-2017 Estimated Actuals

		Fund		Name		Beginning Balance		Revenue		Expenditures		Ending Balance		Committed/ Assigned Reserves		Surplus/ Deficit		Unrestricted Balance		Reserve		% of overall budget

				General Fund

		10		Unrestricted		20,877,692		63,898,434		69,962,498		14,813,628		(1,113,364)		(6,064,064)		13,700,264		20%		39.02%

		13 & 14		Restricted		4,530,023		17,760,547		16,850,816		5,439,755				909,731						9.40%

		21		Bond Interest & Redemption		5,827,463		17,342,068		7,761,954		15,407,577				9,580,114						4.33%

		41		Capital Outlay Fund		4,922,180		3,511,266		4,538,173		3,895,273				(1,026,907)						2.53%

		42		Revenue Bond Construction		13,637,145		161,240,450		42,281,665		132,595,930				118,958,785						23.58%

		51		Bookstore		1,000,777		852,701		930,818		922,660				(78,117)						0.52%

		52		Cafeteria		(31,187)		309,707		366,885		(88,365)				(57,178)						0.20%

		33		Child Development Center		0		671,771		671,771		0				0						0.37%

		72		Student Rep		270,327		36,871		8,666		298,532				28,206						0.00%

		74		Financial Aid		752,721		35,751,110		35,642,723		861,108				108,387						19.88%

		75		Scholarships & Loan		52,266		296,559		290,190		58,635				6,369						0.16%

		Antelope Valley College Budget						301,671,484		179,306,159						122,365,325						100.00%



		2017-2018 Adopted Budget

		Fund		Name		Beginning Balance		Revenue		Expenditures		Ending Balance		Committed/ Assigned Reserves		Surplus/ Deficit		Unrestricted Balance		Reserve		% of overall budget

				General Fund

		10		Unrestricted		14,813,628		65,775,955		71,703,604		8,885,979		(400,073)		(5,927,649)		8,485,906		12%		36.17%

		13 & 14		Restricted		5,439,755		19,532,871		21,355,476		3,617,150				(1,822,605)						10.77%

		21		Bond Interest & Redemption		15,407,577		13,137,153		13,079,237		15,465,493				57,916						6.60%

		41		Capital Outlay Fund		3,895,273		2,638,184		6,233,290		300,167				(3,595,106)						3.14%

		42		Revenue Bond Construction		132,595,930		312,612		47,211,542		85,697,001				(46,898,930)						23.82%

		51		Bookstore		922,660		882,992		967,369		838,283				(84,377)						0.49%

		52		Cafeteria		(88,365)		343,998		382,950		(127,317)				(38,952)						0.19%

		33		Child Development Center		0		746,156		746,156		0				0						0.38%

		72		Student Rep		298,532		35,895		50,000		284,427				(14,105)						0.03%

		74		Financial Aid		861,108		35,952,827		36,200,868		613,067				(248,041)						18.26%

		75		Scholarships & Loan		58,635		296,499		297,445		57,689				(946)						0.15%

		Antelope Valley College Budget						139,655,142		198,227,936						(58,572,794)						100.00%

























&"Arial,Bold"&12 2017-2018 Antelope Valley College Adopted Budget	


Section 2	




General Fund Summary

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				25,407,715		20,253,382



		REVENUE

		8100-8200		Federal		3,552,114		2,273,651

		8600-8700		State		66,855,620		71,451,628

		8800		Local		11,251,247		11,083,548



		Total Revenue				81,658,981		84,808,826



		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				107,066,696		105,062,208



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		33,074,411		34,179,222

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		18,509,779		19,503,211

		3100-3800		Benefits		15,055,889		16,681,466

		4100-4700		Supplies		3,617,432		4,032,459

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		11,452,776		11,498,864

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		3,802,555		4,800,427



		Total Expenditures				85,512,842		90,695,649

		7100-7600		Other Outgo		1,300,471		2,363,431

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				86,813,314		93,059,080





		51				150,000		150,000

		52				599,955		453,179

		33				1,175		1,175

		SOAR				36,249		36,249

		Health Services Carryover				1,444,641		1,276,758

		75				18,945		18,945

		Block Grant Carryover				562,750		562,750

		Misc. Programs Carryover				1,297,082		1,098,863

		One Time Committed Funds				868,031		868,031

		Assigned Aside for Categorical Salaries + Benes				245,333		245,333

		President's Emergency Contingency Reserve				0

		Unassigned Ending Fund Balance				13,700,264		15,158,047



		Ending Fund Balance				20,253,382		12,003,129

		Surplus/Deficit				(5,154,333)		(8,250,254)







&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&U2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND SUMMARY&U
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED	


Section 3 - 1	




General Revenue Actuals Chart

																										General Fund Actuals

																										Federal		4%		3,552,114

																										State		82%		66,855,620

																										Local		14%		11,251,247

		8100-8200																								Total				81,658,981

		8600-8700

		8800



		Total Revenue		Revenue Bond Construction		13,637,145		161,240,450		42,281,665

		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



		33

				Financial Aid

		75		Scholarships & Loan

		10

		13 & 14

		21

		41		0		0		2,638,184		6,233,290

		42		Revenue Bond Construction		0		312,612		47,211,542

		51

		52

		33

				Financial Aid

		75		Scholarships & Loan



&"Arial,Bold"&12 2017-2018 Antelope Valley College Tentative Budget	


Section 2	


Federal	State	Local	4.3499364022181748E-2	0.8187173011318144	0.1377833348460038	

General Revenue Budget Chart

																										General Fund Budget

																										Federal		3%		2,273,651

																										State		84%		71,451,628

																										Local		13%		11,083,548

		10																								Total				84,808,826

		13 & 14

		21

		41		Capital Outlay Projects Fund		4,922,180		3,511,266		4,538,173

		42		Revenue Bond Construction		13,637,145		161,240,450		42,281,665

		51

		52

		33

				Financial Aid

		75		Scholarships & Loan

		10

		13 & 14

		21

		41		Capital Outlay Projects Fund		0		2,638,184		6,233,290

		42		Revenue Bond Construction		0		312,612		47,211,542

		51

		52

		33

				Financial Aid

		75		Scholarships & Loan



&"Arial,Bold"&12 2017-2018 Antelope Valley College Tentative Budget	


Section 2	




Federal	State	Local	2.6809127794318131E-2	0.84250225741090001	0.13068861479478192	



General Expend Actuals Chart

																										General Fund Actuals

																										Academic Salaries		38%		33,074,411

																										Classified Salaries		21%		18,509,779

																										Benefits		17%		15,055,889

																										Supplies		4%		3,617,432

		10																								Other Operating Costs		13%		11,452,776

		13 & 14																								Capital Expenditures		4%		3,802,555

		21																								Other Outgo		1%		1,300,471

		41		Capital Outlay Projects Fund		4,922,180		3,511,266		4,538,173

		42		Revenue Bond Construction		13,637,145		161,240,450		42,281,665																				86,813,314

		51

		52

		33

				Financial Aid

		75		Scholarships & Loan

		10

		13 & 14

		21

		41		Capital Outlay Projects Fund		0		2,638,184		6,233,290

		42		Revenue Bond Construction		0		312,612		47,211,542

		51

		52

		33

				Financial Aid

		75		Scholarships & Loan



&"Arial,Bold"&12 2017-2018 Antelope Valley College Tentative Budget	


Section 2	




Academic Salaries	Classified Salaries	Benefits	Supplies	Other Operating Costs	Capital Expenditures	Other Outgo	0.38098316804497412	0.2132135963317513	0.17342834189126366	4.166909521602101E-2	0.13192418451032656	4.3801524014607081E-2	1.4980089991056407E-2	



General Expend Budget Chart

																										General Fund Actuals

																										Academic Salaries		37%		34,179,222

																										Classified Salaries		21%		19,503,211

																										Benefits		18%		16,681,466

																										Supplies		4%		4,032,459

																										Other Operating Costs		12%		11,498,864

																										Capital Expenditures		5%		4,800,427

																										Other Outgo		3%		2,363,431

																														93,059,080



&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
GENERAL FUND REVENUE
TENTATIVE BUDGET
2009-2010	


Section 3 - 5	




Academic Salaries	Classified Salaries	Benefits	Supplies	Other Operating Costs	Capital Expenditures	Other Outgo	0.36728519465920956	0.20957881224399957	0.17925672516962718	4.3332243048882085E-2	0.12356520167113375	5.1584719437747305E-2	2.539710376940061E-2	



Expenses Limited

		"Unrestricted Fund"

												Allocation		Match		Total

		Budget				$71,703,604				SSSP		$   2,750,000		1 to 1		$   2,750,000				11,637		Federal

										DSPS		$   100,000		25% DHH		$   414,000

Diana C. Keelen: Diana C. Keelen:
District contributes $389K for interpeters.				58,698,475		State

										EOPS				Director		$   241,830

		Requirements								Calworks		$   350,000		25%		$   104,107				9,280,223		Local

		50% Law				$35,851,802				TRIO/STAR		$   - 0		0%		$   200,000				67,990,335

		Matches (Non-Instructional)				$4,746,403				CDC						$   200,000

		GASB OPEB 43/45				$   387,113				BFAP						$   758,827

		Mandated Costs		$26 per FTE		$   303,082				FWS		$   304,100		25%		$   77,639				$44,466,999		76%

		1x mandated costs				$   250,000										$   4,746,403

		Adjunct Faculty Parity				$   240,104

		Accreditation Commission & Review				$   101,613

		Reassign Time minus collect bargain				$   540,252

		ADA Compliance-Org 11033				$   68,349

		Collective Bargaining Orgs 14005 & 12901				$   55,945

		Capital Outlay Fee				$   40,000

		RTIV				$   198,878

		Palmdale Center Dean (Required for Centers)				$   159,000

		Title IX Compliance-Intercollegiate Travel				$   140,754

		Election Costs				$   600,000

		Employer Obligations (Taxes)				$   7,540,447

		Health & Welfare				$   6,373,257

		Lab/Material Fees				$   53,652

		Parking (per Ed Code)				$   300,000		81%

						$57,950,652



		Major Obligations														Major Expense Category		Amount		Percentage

		Utilities				$1,779,749										50% Law & Instructional Material Fees		$35,905,454		50%

		Security 				$2,000,000										Matches & Mandates (Non-Instructional)		$7,531,493		11%

		Insurance				$697,387										Election Costs		$   600,000		1%

		Attorneys				$200,000										Employer Obligations & Contracts (Taxes, H&W, Security)		$   18,312,613.27		26%

		Equipment Maintenance Contracts				$856,553										Utilities, Insurance & attorneys		$2,677,136		4%

		Software Licensing/Fees				$982,356										Other Costs (Administration, Support Staff, Plant Maintenance, Materials, etc.)		$6,676,907		9%

		Ellucian				$560,000												$71,703,604

		Major Obligations Total				$7,076,046		10%										71,703,604				$0.00



		Other

		Materials				$   1,348,458

		Administration, Librarians & Support Staff				$   4,444,659

		Travel				$   308,372

		Services				$   575,418

						$6,676,907																								65015857

						$   71,703,604		91%

						$   - 0

								72247291

								71,703,604

								543,687

						$   87



2017-2018 "Unrestricted" Tentative Budget Expenses

Amount	50% Law & Instructional Material Fees, $36,177,298

50%

Matches &                                   Mandates                                 (Non-                           Instructional)                    $7,531,493                                           10%

Election Costs       $600,000 

1%

Employer Obligations & Contracts (Taxes, PERS/STRS H&W),  $18,312,613 
25%

Utilities, Insurance & attorneys  $2,677,136

 4%

Administration,             Support Staff,       Maintenance,                Materials, etc.                $6,948,751

10%



50% Law 	&	 Instructional Material Fees	Matches 	&	 Mandates (Non-Instructional)	Election Costs	Employer Obligations 	&	 Contracts (Taxes, H	&	W, Security)	Utilities, Insurance 	&	 attorneys	Other Costs (Administration, Support Staff, Plant Maintenance, Materials, etc.)	35905454.123552799	7531493.4825600004	600000	18312613.269489497	2677136.2568000001	6676907.1147033004	Percentage	50% Law 	&	 Instructional Material Fees	Matches 	&	 Mandates (Non-Instructional)	Election Costs	Employer Obligations 	&	 Contracts (Taxes, H	&	W, Security)	Utilities, Insurance 	&	 attorneys	Other Costs (Administration, Support Staff, Plant Maintenance, Materials, etc.)	0.50074824690562425	0.10503647008600712	8.3677802015680366E-3	0.25539320459234388	3.7336146277585004E-2	9.3118151936871729E-2	87% Required Expenditures,
Another 4% Utilities, Insurance & Attorneys



General Fund Detail

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		REVENUE



		FEDERAL REVENUE

		8121		Federal College Work Study		291,174		291,174

		8140		Tanf - Federal (50%)		87,269		0

		8159		PELL Admin. Allowance		40,700		40,700

		8160		Veteran's Education		5,292		3,114

		8170		Vocation Technical Education		537,577		537,513

		8171		Career Tech		43,748		41,592

		8181		TAFT/STEM Grant		1,682,927		216,063

		8201		Title V First Year Experience		584,904		879,960

		8203		Trio Grant		270,000		255,011

		8290		Misc Federal Income		8,523		8,523



		TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE				3,552,114		2,273,651				3,552,114		2,273,651

												0		0

		STATE REVENUE

		8600		State Revenues

		8610		General Apportionments		41,225,718		43,996,455

		8611		Basic Skills 		195,856		213,882

		8615		Enrollment Fee Financial Asst.		218,491		201,751

		8616		BFAP Administration		567,880		582,676

		8619		Inmate Education Pilot Progam		303,462		0										50,648,216		52,979,991

		8621		CA Career Pathways Trust Grant		709,685		1,331,728										66,855,620		71,451,628

		8624		EOPS		965,033		916,781

		8625		CARE		291,402		283,527										0.757576036		0.7414805388

		8626		Disabled Student Progr Svcs		818,627		756,523

		8627		CalWorks		992,263		967,037

		8628		Student Success & Support Program (SSSP)		2,663,781		2,820,757

		8630		Education Protection Account (EPA)		9,422,498		8,983,536

		8631		DPSS CalWorks		223,428		223,428

		8632		Strong Workforce Development 60% District Share		562,494		1,777,165

		8632		Strong Workforce Development 40% Region Share		255,422		440,608

		8634		CTE Data Unlocked Initiative		1,231		48,769

		8635		Nursing Enrollment Grant (Object will change to EPA)		154,000		154,000

		8636		AB86 Adult Education		52,050		0

		8638		Student Equity		2,321,697		3,169,485

		8639		Baccalaureate Degree Program		0		0

		8640		Tanf - State (50%)		87,269		0

		8644		Quality Improvement STEP		10,822		0

		8649		Air Quality Management District		80,000		80,000

		8655		Instructional Block Grant		884,334		394,760

		8657		Staff Diversity		60,567		50,000

		8660		Interest		58,897		58,897

		8663		Foster Parent Training Program		118,055		109,284

		8664		Santa Barbara CCD CTE Enhancement		104,230		0

		8665		Employment Training Panel		79,298		0

		8682		State Lottery Proceeds-Prop 20		565,654		565,248

		8670		State Tax Subventions		39,463		39,463

		8681		State Lottery Proceeds - Reg		1,711,855		1,711,855

		8683		Department of Corrections		-26,106		0

		8684		RAMP		-181,183		257,514

		8685		Mandated Cost Reimbursement		326,395		326,395

		8686		One Time Funding (estimated 1x realloc)		750,000		750,000

		8691		Adjunct Faculty Parity		241,054		240,104

		8692		Adjunct Office Hours		0		0

		8693		Adjunct Health Costs		0		0





		TOTAL STATE REVENUE				66,855,620		71,451,628				66,855,620		71,951,628

												0		-500,000

		Section 4 - 1

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget

		8811		Tax Allocation, Secured Roll		5,802,988		5,802,988

		8812		Tax Allocation, Supp. Roll		151,236		151,236

		8813		Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll		250,487		250,487

		8816		Prior Years Taxes		46,149		46,149

		8818/8819		Redevelopment Apportionment Offset		426,423		0

		8833/8836		Instr Contracts, Yosemite Ccd & CCE		10,000		10,000

		8850/8851		AVC & CSUB Facility Rental		13,200		23,200

		8860		Interest and Investment Income		1		73,408

		8867		Capital Outlay Fee		0		40,000

		8868		Bachelor's Degree Pilot Program Tuition		12,348		0

		8872		Community Service Classes		88,985		103,985

		8874		Enrollment		2,500,344		2,435,743

		8876		Student Health Services		648,230		916,657

		8877		Instructional/Lab Fees		47,256		53,652

		8879		Transcript Charges		7,905		7,500

		8880		Nonresident Tuition		432,293		358,730

		8881		Parking Services-Public Transp		280,716		300,000

		8882		Proctoring Services		0		0

		8885/8887		Audit Refunds/Challenges/Other Fees		13,340		14,464

		8889		Library Book Fines		4,589		5,348

		8890		Other Local Revenues		433,018		410,000

		8893		Other Local Revenue Contracts		41,572		40,000

		8894		Royalty Revenue		0		0

		8898		Events Local Revenue		40,168		40,000



		TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE				11,251,247		11,083,548				11,251,247		11,083,548

														0

		GRAND TOTAL REVENUE				81,658,981		84,808,826





































































		Section 4 - 2



						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget

		EXPENDITURES

		1000		ACADEMIC SALARIES

		1100		Instructor Salaries		13,722,920		14,139,492

		1210/20/30		Educational Administrators		2,490,061		2,604,938

		12/40/50/55		Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators		2,535,461		2,597,799

		1300		Adjunct, Teaching		12,503,450		12,777,388

		1400		Other, Non-teaching		1,822,518		2,059,606



				TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES		33,074,411		34,179,222				33,074,411



		2000		CLASSIFIED SALARIES

		2100		Regular, Non-Instr.		10,864,009		11,878,220

		2150/80		CMS & Classified Administrators		3,512,653		3,286,125

		2200		Regular, Instr. Aides		1,018,072		1,029,410

		2300		Hourly, Non-Instr.		2,952,326		3,149,594

		2400		Hrly, Instr. Aides		162,719		159,863



				TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES		18,509,779		19,503,211



		3000		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

		3100		State Teachers Ret.		3,400,851		4,001,537

		3200		PERS		2,182,585		2,718,536

		3300		OASDI		1,810,253		1,859,851

		3400		Health & Welfare		6,770,987		7,175,731

		3500		Unemployment Ins.		48,463		60,207

		3600		Workers' Comp.		846,326		868,914

		3800		Alternative Retirement Plan		-3,576		-3,311

				TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS		15,055,889		16,681,466



		4000		SUPPLIES

		4100		Textbooks		10,867		10,867

		4200		Books & Other Reference Mat'l		0		0

		4300		Instructional Materials & Supplies		1,709,666		2,032,626

		4400		Software		43,528		52,723

		4500		Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip		1,822,004		1,893,071

		4600		Transportation Supplies		31,367		43,173

		4700		Food Supplies		0		0

						0		0

				TOTAL SUPPLIES		3,617,432		4,032,459











































		Section 4 - 3

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget

		EXPENDITURES

		5000		OTHER OPERATING EXP

		5100		Consultants		2,324,509		2,618,377

		5200		Conferences & Travel		766,284		835,523

		5300		Dues & Memberships		1,634,043		1,742,175

		5400		Insurance		878,878		748,749

		5500		Utilities		1,590,231		1,688,059

		5600		Rentals & Repairs		1,035,831		828,067

		5700		Legal, Audit, Elections		992,472		635,197

		5800		Other Services, Misc.		2,230,528		2,402,718

		5900		Other Support		0		0



				TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP		11,452,776		11,498,864



		6000		CAPITAL OUTLAY

		6100		Site Improvement		8,840		25,000

		6200		Building & Improvements		1,822,051		2,192,509

		6300		Library Books		234,662		253,915

		6400		Equipment		1,737,003		2,267,003

		6500		Replacement Equipment		0		62,000



				TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		3,802,555		4,800,427



		7000		OTHER OUTGO

		7000		Other Outgo		0		0

		7100		Debt Retirement		193,209		-0

		7310		Interfund Transfers Out		489,827		541,956

		7400		Other Transfers		-50,423		198,878

		7500		Student Grants & Payments		327,348		327,348

		7600		Payments for Students		340,510		340,510

		7900		Reserve for Expenditures		0		954,740





				TOTAL OTHER OUTGO		1,300,471		2,363,431





		GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES				86,813,314		93,059,080				86,813,314		93,059,080

												0		0



		Surplus/Deficit				(5,154,333)		(8,250,254)







































		Section 4 - 4























































































&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
&U
2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL&U
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED	




For Presentation

		For Presentation

				2016-2017 Estimated Actuals

		Beg. Balance		$   20,877,692

		Revenue		$   63,898,434

		Expenses		$   69,962,498

		ERROR:#REF!		$   14,813,628

		Surplus/(Deficit)		$   (6,064,064)

		One Time Committed Funds & Assigned Reserves		$   (1,113,364)

		Unassigned Ending Fund Balance		$   13,700,264

		Reserve %		21%





				2017-2018 Adopted Budget

		Beg. Balance		14,813,628

		Revenue		65,775,955

		Expenses		71,703,604

		ERROR:#REF!		8,885,979

		Surplus/(Deficit)		($5,927,649)

		One Time Committed Funds & Assigned Reserves		($400,073)

		Unassigned Ending Fund Balance		$8,485,906

		Reserve %		12%







				2018-2019		2019-2020		2020-2021

		Begin Balance		8,885,979		4,127,738		-1,551,898

		Revenues		67,697,609		66,950,109		66,950,109

		Expenditures		72,205,850		72,629,746		73,673,199

		Ending Balance		4,127,738		-1,551,898		-8,274,988

		Surplus/Deficit		-4,508,241		-5,679,636		-6,723,089

		Assigned 		-500,000		-500,000		-500,000

		Unassigned		3,627,738		-2,051,898		-8,774,988

		Unassigned Reserve %		5.0%		-2.8%		-11.9%





3 Yr Budget Projection

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget		2018-2019 Projected Budget		2019-2020 Projected Budget		2020-2021 Projected Budget



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				20,877,692		16,271,411		8,885,979		4,127,738		(1,551,898)



		REVENUE

		8100-8200		Federal		13,815		11,637		11,637		11,637		11,637

		8600-8700		State		53,390,587		55,721,413		57,643,067		56,893,067		56,893,067

		8800		Local		10,494,032		10,042,906		10,042,906		10,045,406		10,045,406



		Total Revenue				63,898,434		65,775,955		67,697,609		66,950,109		66,950,109



		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				84,776,126		82,047,366		76,583,588		71,077,847		65,398,211



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		30,617,089		31,179,184		31,565,976		32,031,635		32,351,952

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		14,508,844		14,379,042		14,508,511		14,639,274		14,771,345

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		13,332,038		14,717,251		15,438,848		15,557,848		15,646,413

		4100-4700		Supplies		1,307,495		1,324,783		1,295,908		1,295,908		1,295,908

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		8,481,383		8,060,832		8,365,832		8,173,332		8,675,832

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		1,083,035		1,146,939		190,915		190,915		190,915



		Total Expenditures				69,329,884		70,808,030		71,365,989		71,888,912		72,932,365



		7100-7600		Other Outgo		632,614		895,574		839,861		740,834		740,834

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				69,962,498		71,703,604		72,205,850		72,629,746		73,673,199



		Reserves

		Reserve for Contingency (Mid-Year Cuts)				0		0		0		0		0



		Total Ending Fund Balance				14,813,628		16,271,411		4,127,738		(1,551,898)		(8,274,988)



		Ending Fund Balance				14,813,628		8,885,979		4,127,738		(1,551,898)		(8,274,988)

		Surplus/(Deficit)				(6,064,064)		(5,927,649)		(4,508,241)		(5,679,636)		(6,723,089)

		One Time Committed Funds				(868,031)		0		0		0		0

		Assigned Aside for Categorical Salaries + Benes				0		(400,073)		(500,000)		(500,000)		(500,000)

		Unassigned Ending Fund Balance				13,700,264		15,158,047		3,627,738		(2,051,898)		(8,774,988)





		Reserve %				21.2%		12.4%		5.7%		-2.1%		-11.2%

		Unassigned Reserve %				19.6%		11.8%		5.0%		-2.8%		-11.9%



		Assumptions:

		Automotive Tech Instructor-CTE funded for half of 16-17, 17-18 & 18-19. District funded in 19-20

		Electrical Tech Instructor-CTE funded for half of 16-17, 17-18 & 18-19. District funded in 19-20

		Automotive Tech Instructor-CTE funded for on year in 17-18. District funded in 18-19







		Section 5 - 2























































&"Arial,Bold"&14ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
&12&UADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
&U3 YEAR UNRESTRICTED BUDGET PROJECTION	




10 Summary

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget		2018-2019 Projected Budget		2019-2020 Projected Budget		2020-2021 Projected Budget



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				20,877,692		14,813,628		16,271,411		4,127,738		ERROR:#REF!



		REVENUE

		8100-8200		Federal		13,815		11,637		11,637		11,637		11,637

		8600-8700		State		53,390,587		55,721,413		57,643,067		56,893,067		56,893,067

		8800		Local		10,494,032		10,042,906		10,042,906		10,045,406		10,045,406



		Total Revenue				63,898,434		65,775,955		67,697,609		66,950,109		66,950,109



		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				84,776,126		80,589,583		83,969,020		71,077,847		ERROR:#REF!				84,776,126		80,589,583



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		30,617,089		31,179,184		31,565,976		32,031,635		32,351,952

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		14,508,844		14,379,042		14,508,511		14,639,274		14,771,345

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		13,332,038		14,717,251		15,438,848		15,557,848		15,646,413

		4100-4700		Supplies		1,307,495		1,324,783		1,295,908		1,295,908		1,295,908

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		8,481,383		8,060,832		8,615,832		8,173,332		8,675,832

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		1,083,035		1,146,939		190,915		190,915		190,915



		Total Expenditures				69,329,884		70,808,030		71,615,989		71,888,912		72,932,365

		7100-7600		Other Outgo		632,614		895,574		839,861		740,834		740,834

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				69,962,498		71,703,604		72,455,850		72,629,746		73,673,199				69,962,498		71,703,604



		Reserves

		Reserve for Contingency (Mid-Year Cuts)				0		0		0		0		0





		Ending Fund Balance				14,813,628		8,885,979		4,127,738		-1,551,898		(8,274,988)

		Surplus/(Deficit)				(6,064,064)		(5,927,649)		(4,758,241)		(5,679,636)		(6,723,089)

		One Time Committed Funds				(868,031)		0		0		0		0

		Assided categorical position reserve & president's conting.				(245,333)		(400,073)		(500,000)		(500,000)		(500,000)

		Unassigned Ending Fund Balance				13,700,264		8,485,906		3,627,738		(2,051,898)		(8,774,988)





		Reserve %				21.2%		12.4%		6%		-2%		-11%

		Unassigned Reserve %				20%		12%		5%		-3%		-12%



		Revenue Assumptions:

		Assumes no growth funds

		Assumes 1.56% COLA in 2017-2018 only

		Assumes $750K in One time Growth funding redistribution



		Expenditure Assumptions: 

		See Exhibit A: Budget Changes

		Section 5 - 1























































&"Arial,Bold"&14ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
&12 &U2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
&UUNRESTRICTED SUMMARY	




10 Detail

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2016-2017 Adopted Budget + Board Approved Changes				2017-2018 Adopted Budget		2018-2019 Projected Budget		2019-2020 Projected Budget		2020-2021 Projected Budget



		UNASSIGNED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				20,877,692		19,879,692				14,813,628		8,885,979		4,127,738		-1,551,898



		REVENUE

																						4216839

		FEDERAL REVENUE																						80805		589036.9		770000

		8160		Veteran's Education		5,292		3,114				3,114		3,114		3,114		3,114						80804		1309970		147434

		8290		Misc Federal Income		8,523		8,523				8,523		8,523		8,523		8,523								1899006.9		917434



		TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE				13,815		11,637				11,637		11,637		11,637		11,637



		STATE REVENUE

		8600		State Revenues		0		0						0		0		0

		8610		General Apportionments		41,225,718		46,345,813				43,996,455		46,029,964		46,029,964		46,029,964								63,898,434		65,775,955

		8630		Education Protection Account (EPA)		9,422,498		9,854,355				8,983,536		8,983,536		8,983,536		8,983,536								53,390,587		55,721,413

		8686		One Time Funding (estimated 1x realloc)		750,000		750,000				750,000		750,000		0		0								0.8355539267		0.8471

		8670		State Tax Subventions		39,463		39,463				39,463		39,463		39,463		39,463				$   64,765,243.41

		8681		State Lottery Proceeds - Reg		1,711,855		1,468,740				1,711,855		1,600,000		1,600,000		1,600,000				69,731,812				50,648,216		52,979,991

		8691		Adjunct Faculty Parity		241,054		240,104				240,104		240,104		240,104		240,104								0.9486356793		0.9508012967

		8692		Adjunct Office Hours		0		0				0		0		0		0

		8693		Adjunct Health Costs		0		0				0		0		0		0



		TOTAL STATE REVENUE				53,390,587		58,698,475				55,721,413		57,643,067		56,893,067		56,893,067



		LOCAL REVENUE																				846877

		8811		Tax Allocation, Secured Roll		5,802,988		5,523,301				5,802,988		5,802,988		5,802,988		5,802,988

		8812		Tax Allocation, Supp. Roll		151,236		193,495				151,236		151,236		151,236		151,236

		8813		Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll		250,487		249,199				250,487		250,487		250,487		250,487

		8816		Prior Years Taxes		46,149		110,672				46,149		46,149		46,149		46,149

		8818/8819		Redevelopment Apportionment Offset		426,423		0				0		0		0		0

		8850/8851		AVC & CSUB Facility Rental		13,200		23,200				23,200		23,200		23,200		23,200								Exhibit C Input		Exhibit C minus State Subventions

		8860		Interest and Investment Income		1		73,408				73,408		73,408		73,408		73,408								$   6,600,247		6,560,784

		8867		Capital Outlay Fee		0		40,000				40,000		40,000		40,000		40,000

		8868		Bachelor's Degree Pilot Program Tuition		12,348		0				0		0		0		0

		8872		Community Service Classes		0		0				0		0		0		0

		8874		Enrollment		2,500,344		2,111,051				2,435,743		2,435,743		2,435,743		2,435,743										6,560,784

		8877		Instructional/Lab Fees		47,256		53,652				53,652		53,652		53,652		53,652

		8879		Transcript Charges		7,905		9,906				7,500		7,500		10,000		10,000								8811		5,804,800.225		88%

		8880		Nonresident Tuition		432,293		358,730				358,730		358,730		358,730		358,730								8812		124,892.284		2%

		8881		Parking Services-Public Transp		280,716		300,000				300,000		300,000		300,000		300,000								8813		266,512.808		4%

		8885/8887		Audit Refunds/Challenges/Other Fees		13,340		14,464				14,464		14,464		14,464		14,464								8816		364,579.043		6%

		8889		Library Book Fines		4,589		5,348				5,348		5,348		5,348		5,348

		8890		Other Local Revenues		423,017		150,000				400,000		400,000		400,000		400,000										ERROR:#REF!

		8893		Other Local Revenue Contracts		41,572		35,000				40,000		40,000		40,000		40,000								6,290,324		0

		8894		Royalty Revenue		0		0				0		0		0		0								6,475,066		ERROR:#REF!

		8896		Cash In Bank		0		0				0		0		0		0

		8898		Events Local Revenue		40,168		28,797				40,000		40,000		40,000		40,000

		8981		Interfund Xfers - In		0		0				0		0		0		0





		TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE				10,494,032		9,280,223				10,042,906		10,042,906		10,045,406		10,045,406



		GRAND TOTAL REVENUE				63,898,434		67,990,335				65,775,955		67,697,609		66,950,109		66,950,109						64765243.41

																								866,810

		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				84,776,126		87,870,027				80,589,583		76,583,588		71,077,847		65,398,211														Difference in Local













																														$   980,562

		Section 6 - 1

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2016-2017 Adopted Budget + Board Approved Changes		Budget Changes		2017-2018 Adopted Budget		2018-2019 Projected Budget		2019-2020 Projected Budget		2020-2021 Projected Budget

		EXPENDITURES																														Difference

		1000		ACADEMIC SALARIES																										ERROR:#REF!

		1100		Instructor Salaries		13,701,135		14,492,459		176,572		13,877,707		14,091,484		14,382,399		14,526,223														Other Local Revenue-Incentives Difference

		1210/20/30		Educational Administrators		2,161,829		2,616,475		12,106		2,173,935		2,195,674		2,217,631		2,239,807												$   423,944		Interest Difference

		12/40/50/55		Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators		1,451,259		1,186,108		8,127		1,459,386		1,473,980		1,488,720		1,503,607

		1300		Adjunct, Teaching		12,446,402		11,970,395		(54,764)		12,391,638		12,515,554		12,640,710		12,767,117												$   22,805		Non Resident Tuition Difference

		1400		Other, Non-teaching		856,465		1,280,286		(3,768)		1,276,518		1,289,283		1,302,176		1,315,198												$   20,375

																														$   467,124

				TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES		30,617,089		31,545,723		138,273		31,179,184		31,565,976		32,031,635		32,351,952														Difference

																														ERROR:#REF!

		2000		CLASSIFIED SALARIES

		2100		Regular, Non-Instr.		8,726,950		8,592,849		491,047		9,083,896		9,174,735		9,266,482		9,359,147

		2150/80		CMS & Classified Administrators		3,173,662		2,816,415		45,971		2,862,386		2,891,009		2,919,919		2,949,119

		2200		Regular, Instr. Aides		995,008		1,036,035		5,572		1,000,580		1,010,585		1,020,691		1,030,898

		2300		Hourly, Non-Instr.		1,450,506		1,166,908		(178,187)		1,272,319		1,272,319		1,272,319		1,272,319

		2400		Hrly, Instr. Aides		162,719		159,863		0		159,863		159,863		159,863		159,863



				TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES		14,508,844		13,772,069		364,403		14,379,042		14,508,511		14,639,274		14,771,345



		3000		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

		3100		State Teachers Ret.		3,160,627		3,317,427		474,859		3,635,487		4,153,446		4,194,980		4,236,930

		3200		PERS		1,835,939		1,678,541		508,778		2,344,717		2,506,890		2,531,959		2,557,279

		3300		OASDI		1,575,605		1,504,453		42,004		1,617,609		1,633,785		1,650,123		1,666,624

		3400		Health & Welfare		5,976,139		6,373,257		348,745		6,324,884		6,338,884		6,366,884		6,366,884

		3500		Unemployment Ins.		46,051		52,163		3,123		49,174		49,666		50,162		50,664

		3600		Workers' Comp.		740,987		843,880		7,703		748,690		756,177		763,739		771,376

		3800		Alternative Retirement Plan		-3,311		143,985		0		-3,311		0		0		-3,344



				TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS		13,332,038		13,913,704		1,385,213		14,717,251		15,438,848		15,557,848		15,646,413



		4000		SUPPLIES

		4100		Textbooks		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books & Other Reference Mat'l		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Instructional Materials & Supplies		272,437		227,124		3,000		275,437		272,437		272,437		272,437

		4400		Software		2,240		2,723		0		2,723		2,723		2,723		2,723

		4500		Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip		1,001,451		1,136,591		9,500		1,010,951		985,076		985,076		985,076

		4600		Transportation Supplies		31,367		35,673		0		35,673		35,673		35,673		35,673								25,572,821				-5,044,268

		4700		Food Supplies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



				TOTAL SUPPLIES		1,307,495		1,402,110		12,500		1,324,783		1,295,908		1,295,908		1,295,908



		5000		OTHER OPERATING EXP

		5100		Consultants		519,027		575,418		10,820		529,847		529,847		529,847		529,847

		5200		Conferences & Travel		333,893		308,372		0		333,893		333,893		333,893		333,893

		5300		Dues & Memberships		1,012,725		982,356		27,000		1,039,725		1,039,725		1,039,725		1,039,725

		5400		Insurance		878,878		697,387		(130,129)		748,749		748,749		748,749		748,749

		5500		Utilities		1,576,752		1,779,749		96,480		1,673,233		1,673,233		1,673,233		1,673,233

		5600		Rentals & Repairs		1,005,337		856,553		(79,530)		777,023		777,023		777,023		777,023								1,032,927				-274,568

		5700		Legal, Audit, Elections		992,472		231,234		67,000		635,197		1,135,197		635,197		1,135,197

		5800		Other Services, Misc.		2,162,298		2,258,731		160,867		2,323,165		2,378,165		2,435,665		2,438,165

		5900		Other Support		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



				TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP		8,481,383		7,689,800		152,508		8,060,832		8,615,832		8,173,332		8,675,832



		6000		CAPITAL OUTLAY

		6100		Site Improvement		8,840		-0		25,000		25,000		12,000		12,000		12,000

		6200		Building & Improvements		334,099		334,099		(129,541)		204,558		0		0		0

		6300		Library Books		93,630		103,915		75,000		178,915		178,915		178,915		178,915

		6400		Equipment		646,466		994,371		30,000		676,466		0		0		0

		6500		Equipment Replacement		0		0		62,000		62,000		0		0		0



				TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,083,035		1,432,385		62,459		1,146,939		190,915		190,915		190,915



		Section 6 - 2

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2016-2017 Adopted Budget + Board Approved Changes		Budget Changes		2017-2018 Adopted Budget		2018-2019 Projected Budget		2019-2020 Projected Budget		2020-2021 Projected Budget

		EXPENDITURES



		7000		OTHER OUTGO

		7000		Other Outgo		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		7100		Debt Retirement		193,209		510,994		(510,994)		-0		0		0		0						$   600,000		elections

		7310		Interfund Transfers Out		489,827		541,956		0		541,956		541,956		541,956		541,956						$   145,000		Oct 2016 Approp Increase

		7400		Other Transfers		-50,423		198,878		0		198,878		198,878		198,878		198,878						$   200,629		Nov 2016 Approp Increase

		7500		Student Grants & Payments		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						$   945,629

		7600		Payments for Students		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Check:

		7900		Reserve for Expenditures		0		590,997		154,740		154,740		99,027		0		0						$   71,215,613		Adopted Budget

																								$   72,161,242

				TOTAL OTHER OUTGO		632,614		1,842,825		(356,254)		895,574		839,861		740,834		740,834						$   71,598,616		Budget Changes Column

																								$   (562,626)		Difference



		GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES				69,962,498		71,598,616		1,759,102		71,703,604		72,455,850		72,629,746		73,673,199				1,741,106



																								$   69,962,499

		Total Ending Fund Balance				14,813,628		16,271,411				8,885,979		4,127,738		(1,551,898)		(8,274,988)						64765243.41

																								$   5,197,255

		Surplus/(Deficit)				(6,064,064)		(3,608,281)				(5,927,649)		(4,758,241)		(5,679,636)		(6,723,089)

		One Time Committed Funds				(868,031)		(868,031)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Assigned Aside for Categorical Salaries + Benes				(245,333)		(245,333)				(400,073)		(500,000)		(500,000)		(500,000)				400,073

		President's Emergency Contingency Reserve

		Unassigned Ending Fund Balance				13,700,264		15,158,047				8,485,906		3,627,738		(2,051,898)		(8,774,988)



		Reserve %				21%		23%				12.39%		5.7%		-2.1%		-11.2%

		Unassigned Reserve %				20%		21%				11.83%		5.0%		-2.8%		-11.9%				69,848,661

																						116,849

																						69,731,812







																						649,877





























































		Section 6 - 3





		2016-2017 Budgeted										$   12,439,252		$   7,243,350		$   1,566,374

						21.17%



												($3,953,346)		$   (3,615,612)		(3,618,272.49)

				Differences

				1.48% COLA								$794,563		$802,508		$810,533

				Palmdale rent								$0		$0		$0

				CTE Faculty to District												$304,500

				Faculty additions								$187,953		$189,833		$191,731

				Minimum wage increase								$153,510		$153,510		$153,510

				Utility estimates increase								$96,480		$96,480		$96,480

				Admin Assistant Palmdale								$72,222		$73,666		$75,140

				Debt payment reduction								-$510,994		-$510,994		-$510,994









												$793,734		$805,004		$1,120,901



























																		3,618,272.49

						1400		130000		x

						2150		63,405		x				604000000

						2100		317,412		x				76300000		0.1263245033

						3200		43,560		x						ERROR:#REF!

						3300		28,296		x						ERROR:#REF!

						3400		111,096		x				65,775,955

						3500		185						868,031

						3600		6,924						66,643,986

						4500		186596		x				71,703,604

						5100		100000		x				-5,059,618

						5300		8200		x

						5600		96,549		x

						6200		435,000		x

						6460		85,000		x

						7300		387,113		x





						7900		-2,148,686

								(149,350)		x



























&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
&U2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND&U
UNRESTRICTED DETAIL	




13 & 14 Summary

						2008-2009 Adopted Budget		2008-2009 Actuals		2009-2010 Adopted Budget		2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE								2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		4,530,023		5,439,755



		REVENUE

		8100-8200		Federal		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		3,538,299		2,262,014

		8600-8700		State		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		13,465,033		16,230,215

		8800		Local		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		757,215		1,040,642



		Total Revenue				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		17,760,547		19,532,871



		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE								ERROR:#VALUE!		22,290,570		24,972,625



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,457,322		3,000,039

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		4,000,935		5,124,169

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		1,723,851		1,964,215

		4100-4700		Supplies		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,309,937		2,707,676

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,971,392		3,438,032

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		2,719,520		3,653,488



		Total Expenditures				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		16,182,958		19,887,618

		7100-7600		Other Outgo		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		667,857		1,467,857

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		16,850,816		21,355,476

		Fund Balance Breakout

		Basic Skills Carryover				500,543		0		0		150,000		150,000

		Prop 20 Carryover				0		165,805		165,805		599,955		453,179

		TTIP Carryover										1,175		1,175

		SOAR										36,249		36,249

		Health Services Carryover										1,444,641		1,276,758

		Proctoring Services Carryover										18,945		18,945

		Block Grant Carryover						100,000		100,000		562,750		562,750

		Misc. Programs Carryover						100,000		100,000		1,297,082		1,098,863



		Ending Fund Balance								14,813,628		5,439,755		3,617,150



		Surplus/Deficit				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		909,731		(1,822,605)



























		Section 7 - 1



&"Arial,Bold"&14ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
&12
&U2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
&URESTRICTED SUMMARY	




13 & 14 Detail

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget				Begin Fund Balance

												Fund 13		Fund 14		Total		Difference

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				4,530,023		5,439,755				4951147.72		-421124.65		4530023.07		$0



		FEDERAL REVENUE

		8121		Federal College Work Study		291,174		291,174

		8140		Tanf - Federal (50%)		87,269		0

		8159		PELL Admin. Allowance		40,700		40,700

		8170		Vocation Technical Education		537,577		537,513

		8171		Career Tech		43,748		41,592

		8181		TAFT/STEM Grant		1,682,927		216,063

		8201		Title V First Year Experience		584,904		879,960

		8203		Trio Grant		270,000		255,011

		8290		Misc Federal Income		0		0								10567



		TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE				3,538,299		2,262,014



		STATE REVENUE

		8611		Basic Skills 		195,856		213,882

		8612		California Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI) Grant		0		500,000

		8615		Enrollment Fee Financial Asst.		218,491		201,751

		8616		BFAP Administration		567,880		582,676

		8619		Inmate Education Pilot Progam		303,462		0

		8621		CA Career Pathways Trust Grant		709,685		1,331,728		Deferred Rev

		8624		EOPS		965,033		916,781

		8625		CARE		291,402		283,527

		8626		Disabled Student Progr Svcs		818,627		756,523

		8627		CalWorks		992,263		967,037

		8628		Student Success & Support Program (SSSP)		2,663,781		2,820,757		16-17 Credit Deferred Rev + 17-18 Credit Exhibit A Advanced Apportionment - 17-18 Anticipated Deferred Rev + 16-17 Non Credit Deferred + 17-18 Non Credit Exhbit C

		8631		DPSS CalWorks		223,428		223,428		Estimate based on 2016-2017 Actuals

		8632		Strong Workforce Development 60% District Share		562,494		1,777,165		17-18 Advanced Apportionment Exhibit A + Deferred Revenue

		8632		Strong Workforce Development 40% Region Share		255,422		440,608		Deferred Rev

		8634		CTE Data Unlocked Initiative		1,231		48,769		Deferred Rev

		8635		Nursing Enrollment		154,000		154,000		Estimate based on 2016-2017 Actuals

		8636		AB86 Adult Education		52,050		0

		8638		Student Equity		2,321,697		3,169,485

		8639		Baccalaureate Degree Program		0		0

		8640		Tanf - State (50%)		87,269		0

		8644		Quality Improvement STEP		10,822		0

		8649		Air Quality Management District		80,000		80,000

		8655		Instructional Block Grant		884,334		394,760

		8657		Staff Diversity		60,567		50,000

		8660		Interest		58,897		58,897

		8663		Foster Parent Training Program		118,055		109,284

		8664		Santa Barbara CCD CTE Enhancement		104,230		0

		8665		Employment Training Panel		79,298		0

		8682		State Lottery Proceeds-Prop 20		565,654		565,248

		8683		Department of Corrections		-26,106		0

		8684		RAMP		-181,183		257,514		Deferred Rev

		8685		Mandated Cost Reimbursement		326,395		326,395

		8690		Other State Revenues		0		0



		TOTAL STATE REVENUE				13,465,033		16,230,215



		LOCAL REVENUE

		8833/8836		Instr Contracts, Yosemite Ccd & CCE		10,000		10,000

		8860		Interest and Investment Income		0		0

		8871/8872		Community Service & CCD Classes		88,985		103,985

		8876		Student Health Services		648,230		916,657

		8882		Proctoring Services		0		0

		8890		Other Local Revenues		10,000		10,000



		TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE				757,215		1,040,642				Revenue

												Fund 13		Fund 14		Total		Difference

		GRAND TOTAL REVENUE				17,760,547		19,532,871				7654517.63		10,106,030		17,760,547		0



		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				22,290,570		24,972,625



		Section 8 - 1



						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget

		EXPENDITURES										Final Expenses

		1000		ACADEMIC SALARIES								Fund 13		Fund 14		Total

		1100		Teachers Salaries		21,785		261,785				$21,785		$0		$21,785		$27,231

		1210/20/30		Educational Administrators		328,232		431,003				$71,441		$256,791		$328,232		$410,290

		12/40/50/55		Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators		1,084,202		1,138,412				$83,983		$1,000,219		$1,084,202		$1,355,253

		1300		Adjunct, Teaching		57,048		385,750				$24,960		$32,089		$57,048		$71,310

		1400		Other, Non-teaching		966,054		783,088				$113,979		$852,075		$966,054		$1,207,567



				TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES		2,457,322		3,000,039								$2,457,322



		2000		CLASSIFIED SALARIES

		2100		Regular, Non-Instr.		2,137,060		2,794,324				$533,807		$1,603,252		$2,137,060		$2,671,324

		2150/80		CMS & Classified Administrators		338,991		423,739				$140,451		$198,540		$338,991		$423,739

		2200		Regular, Instr. Aides		23,064		28,831				-$222		$23,287		$23,064		$28,831

		2300		Hourly, Non-Instr.		1,501,820		1,877,275				$266,147		$1,235,673		$1,501,820		$1,877,275

		2400		Hrly, Instr. Aides		0		0				$0		$0		$0		$0



				TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES		4,000,935		5,124,169								$4,000,935



		3000		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

		3100		State Teachers Ret.		240,223		366,050				$27,680		$212,543		$240,223		$300,279

		3200		PERS		346,646		373,819				$86,944		$259,702		$346,646		$433,308

		3300		OASDI		234,648		242,242				$54,294		$180,354		$234,648		$293,310

		3400		Health & Welfare		794,847		850,847				$178,315		$616,532		$794,847		$993,559

		3500		Unemployment Ins.		2,413		11,033				$471		$1,941		$2,413		$3,016

		3600		Workers' Comp.		105,339		120,224				$21,280		$84,058		$105,339		$131,673

		3800		Alternative Retirement Plan		-265		0				$0		-$265		-$265		-$331

																						1354865.86

				TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS		1,723,851		1,964,215								$1,723,851



		4000		SUPPLIES

		4100		Textbooks		10,867		10,867				$0		$10,867		$10,867

		4200		Books & Other Reference Mat'l		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		4300		Instructional Materials & Supplies		1,437,229		1,757,189				$734,526		$702,703		$1,437,229

		4400		Software		41,288		50,000				$2,546		$38,742		$41,288

		4500		Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip		820,553		882,120				$196,050		$624,503		$820,553

		4600		Transportation Supplies		0		7,500				$0		$0		$0

		4700		Food Supplies		0		0				$0		$0		$0



				TOTAL SUPPLIES		2,309,937		2,707,676								$2,309,937

















































		Section 8 - 2

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget

		EXPENDITURES										Final Expenses

		5000		OTHER OPERATING EXP								Fund 13		Fund 14		Total

		5100		Consultants		1,805,482		2,088,530				$1,537,864		$267,618		$1,805,482

		5200		Conferences & Travel		432,391		501,630				$84,011		$348,380		$432,391

		5300		Dues & Memberships		621,318		702,449				$462,760		$158,557		$621,318

		5400		Insurance		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		5500		Utilities		13,478		14,826				$13,478		$0		$13,478

		5600		Rentals & Repairs		30,494		51,043				$21,549		$8,945		$30,494

		5700		Legal, Audit, Elections		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		5800		Other Services, Misc.		68,229		79,552				$22,915		$45,315		$68,229

		5804		Borrowing Interest Expense		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		5900		Other Support		0		0				$0		$0		$0



				TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP		2,971,392		3,438,032



		6000		CAPITAL OUTLAY

		6100		Site Improvement		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		6200		Building & Improvements		1,487,951		1,987,951				$1,487,951		$0		$1,487,951

		6300		Library Books		141,032		75,000				$101,139		$39,894		$141,032

		6400		Equipment		1,090,537		1,590,537				$649,195		$441,342		$1,090,537

		6500		Equipment Replacement		0		0				$0		$0		$0



				TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		2,719,520		3,653,488



		7000		OTHER OUTGO

		7000		Other Outgo		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		7100		Debt Retirement		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		7310		Interfund Transfers Out		0		0				$0		$0		$0

		7400		Other Transfers		0		0				-$32,529		$32,529		$0

		7500		Student Grants & Payments		327,348		327,348				$27,000		$300,348		$327,348

		7600		Payments for Students		340,510		340,510				$8,725		$331,785		$340,510

		7900		Reserve for Expenditures		0		800,000				$0				$0



				TOTAL OTHER OUTGO		667,857		1,467,857





		GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES				16,850,816		21,355,476				$6,942,498		$9,908,318		$27,342,861		$10,227,636

												$6,942,498		$9,908,318

		Ending Fund Balance				5,439,755		3,617,150



		Surplus/Deficit				909,731		(1,822,605)















































		Section 8 - 3





				Fund Balance Breakout		2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget

				Enrollment Revenue 2%Admin fees unused		49,816		49,816

				2006-2012 Actual Interest Earned		85,724		85,724

				2012-2013 Estimated Interest		13,377		13,377

				2013-2014 Estimated Interest		16,266		16,375

				2014-2015 Estimated Interest		24,949		24,949

				2015-2016 Estimated Interest		30,000		30,000

				2016-2017 Estimated Interest		50,000		50,000

				2017-2018 Estimated Interest		50,000		50,000

				SOAR		6,250		6,250

				Block Grant		562,750		562,750

				Basic Skills		150,000		150,000

				Bachelor's Degree (Fund Balance)		314,000		164,000

				Prop 20 Carry Over		599,955		453,179

				TTIP		1,175		1,175

				Health Services Carry Over		1,444,641		1,276,758

				EEO Funds		61,924		61,924

				Pell Admin		28,500		28,500

				Earned Proctoring revenue: diff. betw rev and expenditures		18,945		18,945

				Mandated Costs		581,463		489,989

				Instr Contracts Yosemite CCD & CCE		0		0

				Misc Programs		21,062		64,209

				Total		4,110,797		3,597,920

				Difference		1,328,957.85		19,230.00















&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&U2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND&U
RESTRICTED DETAIL	




41 Cap Outlay Fund

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				4,922,180		3,895,273



		REVENUE

		8650		Proposition 39: Clean Energy		528,833		400,230

		8652		State Scheduled Maintenance		993,619		394,760

		8818		Pentalty, Interest & Deliq Taxes		39,699		0

		8860		Interest		14,342		25,500

		8890		Other Local Revenues		0		0

		8891		Lancaster Redevelopment		1,278,845		1,193,902

		8892		Palmdale Redevelopment		629,011		596,875

		8897		Non Resident Cap X Fee		26,917		26,917



																10567



		Total Revenue				3,511,266		2,638,184



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				8,433,446		6,533,457



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		0		0

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		0		0

		4100-4700		Supplies		0		0

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		0		0

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		4,538,173		6,233,290



		Total Expenditures				0		0



		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0



		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				4,538,173		6,233,290





		Ending Fund Balance				3,895,273		300,167























		Section 9 - 1

		DETAIL OF BOND PROJECTS



						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Balance				4,922,180		3,895,273



		REVENUE

		8650		Proposition 39: Clean Energy		528,833		400,230

		8652		State Scheduled Maintenance		993,619		394,760

		8818		Pentalty, Interest & Deliq Taxes		39,699		0

		8860		Interest		14,342		25,500

		8890		Other Local Revenues		0		0

		8891		Lancaster Redevelopment		1,278,845		1,278,845

		8892		Palmdale Redevelopment		629,011		629,011

		8897		Non Resident Cap X Fee		26,917		26,917



		Total Revenue				3,511,266		2,755,262



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				8,433,446		6,650,536





















































		Section 9 - 2



						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		EXPENDITURES								FUNDING SOURCE								Est. Actuals		17-18 Tentative Budget		Total

		        Existing Palmdale Center Rental				608,640		47,690		Palmdale Redevelopment								$   731,073.74		$   60,300.60		$   791,374.34

		        New Palmdale Center Rental				883,395		920,318		Palmdale Redevelopment								$   530,664.26		$   457,578.51		$   988,242.77

		     Enterprise System				375,640		299,360		Lancaster Redevelopment								$   675,000.00		$   - 0		$   675,000.00

		     Campus Safety Camera System				11,442		138,558		Lancaster Redevelopment								$   150,000.00		$   - 0		$   150,000.00

		     Central Plant Energy Project Payment				544,369		0

Diana C. Keelen: Diana C. Keelen:
Includes SC1, 2 & 3 demo		Lancaster Redevelopment

		     Solar Panel Maintenance				18,348		39,140		Lancaster Redevelopment								$   541,368.70		$   - 0		$   541,368.70

		     Learning Center Mold Abatement				55,078		0		Lancaster Redevelopment								$   129,300.00		$   - 0		$   129,300.00

		     Foxfield Improvements				0		1,000,000		Lancaster Redevelopment								$   - 0		$   1,200,000.00		$   1,200,000.00

		     Foxfield Improvements				9,135		1,395,290		Lancaster Land Sale Proceeds

		     Palmdale Regional Airport				2,060		0		Lancaster Land Sale Proceeds								$   - 0		$   1,406,485.00		$   1,406,485.00

		     Student Lounge Renovation				0		0		14-15 Scheduled Maintenance								$   11,392.00		$   - 0		$   11,392.00

		     ME/APL Build Stem Lab Mod				48,109		0		15-16 Scheduled Maintenance								$   48,055.00		$   - 0		$   48,055.00

		     ME HVAC				422,935		34,392		15-16 Scheduled Maintenance								$   457,327.00		$   - 0		$   457,327.00

		     Exterior Lighting Replacement Project				97,624		186,665		16-17 Scheduled Maintenance		Two fund codes? 80549 & 80548						$   400,000.00		$   - 0		$   400,000.00

		     Utility Valve & Piping Repair Project				686		146,946		16-17 Scheduled Maintenance

		     Campus Wide Restrooms Renovation				31,106		83,626		16-17 Scheduled Maintenance		new project??? Where is $ coming from?  Took from Exterior Lighting Replacement Project						$   147,632.00		$   - 0		$   147,632.00

		     Campus Wide Boiler Replacement				9,144		290,856		16-17 Scheduled Maintenance								$   300,000.00		$   - 0		$   300,000.00

		     HVAC Equipment Replace TE2				46,319		17,300		16-17 Scheduled Maintenance								$   63,619.00		$   - 0		$   63,619.00

		     Exterior Door Hardware Rpr/Rplce				53,346		0		16-17 Scheduled Maintenance								$   52,368.00		$   - 0		$   52,368.00

		     Central Plant VFD Pumps Upgrade				0		30,000		16-17 Scheduled Maintenance								$   30,000.00		$   - 0		$   30,000.00

		     Misc Capital Projects to be Assigned				0		394,760		17-18 Scheduled Maintenance

		     Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 2				0		18,725		State Prop 39 Energy								$   18,275.00		$   - 0		$   18,275.00

		     Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 3				221,887		82,057		State Prop 39 Energy								$   303,944.00		$   - 0		$   303,944.00

		     Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 4				13,500		412,582		State Prop 39 Energy								$   426,082.00		$   - 0		$   426,082.00

		     Prop 39 Year 5 Project Set Aside				0		400,230		State Prop 39 Energy

		  Campus Roadways				5,761		64,982		15-16 1x Mandated Costs		Reduced campus roadways by other capital project overages.  Admin Blg, foundation, CDC shade structure, street sweeper & furntiure.  Compare tentative budget to this budget.						$   87,832.00		$   - 0		$   87,832.00

		   AVC Message Sign Concrete Build				116,718		211,155		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   327,873.00		$   - 0		$   327,873.00

		  Admin Bldg Remodel & Firesafe Cabinets				487,480		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   485,290.00		$   - 0		$   485,290.00

		  Basketball Floor Replacement				195,797		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   195,797.00		$   - 0		$   195,797.00

		  Foundation Remodel & Furniture				15,785		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   9,408.00		$   - 0		$   9,408.00

		  Replace Gym Boiler				3,612		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   3,612.00		$   - 0		$   3,612.00

		  Parking Lot Lighting				41,419		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   34,385.00		$   - 0		$   34,385.00

		  CDC Shade Structure				103,579		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   102,173.00		$   - 0		$   102,173.00

		  BE306 Office Remodel				21,336		10,399		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   31,735.00		$   - 0		$   31,735.00

		  Street Sweeper				86,172		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   86,149.00		$   - 0		$   86,149.00

		  District Furniture				1,500		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   1,440.00		$   - 0		$   1,440.00

		     Final Measure R Audit				0		0		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   6,000.00		$   - 0		$   6,000.00

		     Bid Advertisements/Appraisal				425		2,875		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   3,300.00		$   - 0		$   3,300.00

		     Campus Infrastructure Upgrade				5,825		5,386		15-16 1x Mandated Costs								$   11,211.00		$   - 0		$   11,211.00



		Total Expenditures				4,538,173		6,233,290										$   6,402,305.70		$   3,124,364.11



		Ending Fund Balance				3,895,273		417,245



		Section 9 - 3





&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UFUND 41.0: CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND
&U(Includes Scheduled Maintenance, Redevelopment & Prop 39 Energy)
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	




42 Revenue Bond Construction

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget												Series A Issuance Breakout



		Beginning Fund Balance				13,637,145		132,596,783												Proceeds				160,677,883		Includes $9.8 mil in bond premium & $882K in COP Reserve

																										Payoff for Solar COP & Palmdale LRB

		REVENUE																		Debt Defease Escrow				-24,070,646

		8860		Interest		118,065		312,612												Debt Service Fund				-9,307,250

		8890		Other Local Revenues		0		0												Cost of Issuance				-1,025,458

		8653		Lease Revenue Bonds		10,634,122		0																126,274,529

		8941		Proceeds from Sale of G.O Bond		150,488,263		0												Endowment Proceeds				-15,000,000

		8980		Transfers In		0		0



		Total Revenue				161,240,450		312,612												Central Plant Payoff				-6,007,138



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				174,877,596		132,909,395

																10567

		EXPENDITURES																						105267391

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0								150,000,000								101,240,371

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		0		0																4,027,020

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		0		0								150,488,263

		4100-4700		Supplies		0		0								488,263

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		0		0

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		42,281,665		47,211,542																34,403,454

																								160677883

		Total Expenditures				42,281,665		47,211,542																126,274,429



		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0



		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				42,281,665		47,211,542



																52,115,591

		Ending Fund Balance				132,595,930		85,697,853								10,202,896



































		Section 9 - 4

		DETAIL OF BOND PROJECTS



						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Balance				13,638,245		132,596,783



		REVENUE

		8860		Interest		117,817		312,612

		8653		Lease Revenue Bonds		10,634,122		0								150488263				2,395,818

		8941		Proceeds from Sale of G.O Bond		150,488,263		0								26609652

		8980		Transfers In		0		0								123878611



		Total Revenue				161,240,202		312,612



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				174,878,448		132,909,395





		EXPENDITURES								FUNDING SOURCE														Est. Actuals		17-18 Tentative		Total

		  Central Plant Payoff				6,007,138		-0		Measure AV														$   6,007,138		$   - 0		$   6,007,138

		  Debt Defeasement & Series A Cost of Issuance				26,609,652		0		Measure AV

		  Endowment Set Aside				0		15,000,000		Measure AV														$   15,000,000		$   - 0		$   15,000,000

		  ITS Projects				528,778		2,245,222		Measure AV														$   948,000		$   1,826,000		$   2,774,000

		  Planning & Coordination				0		624,000		Measure AV														$   156,000		$   624,000		$   780,000

		  General Conditions & Logistics				0		1,250,000		Measure AV														$   - 0		$   1,250,000		$   1,250,000

		  EIR for AVC Lancaster Campus Master Plan				0		300,000		Measure AV														$   - 0		$   300,000		$   300,000

		  Campus Project Planning				89,991		0		Measure AV														$   90,000		$   - 0		$   90,000

		  Campus Architectural Design Standards				354,960		0		Measure AV														$   196,000		$   252,000		$   448,000

		  Campus Infrastructure-Phase I				14,756		5,185,244		Measure AV														$   400,000		$   4,800,000		$   5,200,000

		  Phase I Swing Space				50,644		249,356		Measure AV														$   300,000		$   900,000		$   1,200,000

		  Academic Commons				236,573		2,443,310		Measure AV														$   2,130,883		$   549,000		$   2,679,883

		  Career Tech Ed Bldg & T503/504 Relocation				21,137		718,863		Measure AV														$   140,000		$   600,000		$   740,000

		  Student Services Building				52,059		831,941		Measure AV														$   168,000		$   716,000		$   884,000

		  J-12/30th Main Entrance				486		7,149,514		Measure AV														$   - 0		$   200,000		$   200,000

		  Community Center Building				109,084		1,180,916		Measure AV														$   140,000		$   1,150,000		$   1,290,000

		  Student Ctr Bldg/TE1, TE2, SS, ME, OF2 Demo				19,225		124,775		Measure AV														$   - 0		$   144,000		$   144,000

		  Gym Renovation				75,248		121,752		Measure AV														$   77,000		$   120,000		$   197,000

		  Modular Field House				16,045		183,955		Measure AV																$   200,000		$   200,000

		  Palmdale Center Expansion				2,662,528		4,015,522		Measure AV														$   6,678,050		$   - 0		$   6,678,050

		  Palmdale Renovations, Including Bookstore				4,264,204		5,587,171		Lease Rev Bond														$   9,851,375		$   - 0		$   9,851,375

		  Virtual Sciences Laboratory Audio Visual				1,169,158		0		Lease Rev Bond														$   1,210,444		$   - 0		$   1,210,444



		Total Expenditures				42,281,665		47,211,542																$   43,492,890		$   13,631,000		$   57,123,890



		Ending Fund Balance				132,596,783		85,697,853

														Weirdness credit expenses

														15850		-420

														15744		-15000

																-15420

		Section 9 - 5



&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UFUND 42.0: REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION
&U(Includes Measure R and Lease Revenue Bonds)
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	




21

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				5,827,463		15,407,577



		REVENUE

		8600		State Revenue		0		0

		8800		Local Revenue		17,342,068		13,137,153



		Total Revenue				17,342,068		13,137,153



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				23,169,531		28,544,730



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		0		0

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		0		0

		4100-4700		Supplies		0		0

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		0		0

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		0		0



		Total Expenditures				0		0

		7100-7600		Other Outgo		7,761,954		13,079,237

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				7,761,954		13,079,237



		Ending Fund Balance				15,407,577		15,465,493

		Section 9 - 6



&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UBOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	




Consolidated Auxiliary FS

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals Bookstore		2016-2017 Estimated Actuals Cafeteria		2016-2017 Combined Auxiliary Services Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget Bookstore		2017-2018 Adopted Budget Cafeteria		2017-2018 Combined Auxiliary Services Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				1,000,777		(31,187)		969,590		922,660		(88,365)		834,294



		REVENUE

		Gross Income				2,867,276		507,657		3,374,933		2,977,215		522,886		3,500,101

		Less Cost of Sales				2,026,521		197,950		2,224,471		2,104,223		203,888		2,308,112

		Net Income from Sales				840,755		309,707		1,150,462		872,992		318,998		1,191,990



		Other Income				11,946		0		11,946		10,000		25,000		35,000



		Total Revenue				852,701		309,707		1,162,408		882,992		343,998		1,226,990



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				1,853,478		278,520		2,131,998		1,805,651		255,633		2,061,284

																10,567

		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		534,089		260,072		794,161		560,793		273,076		833,869

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		191,977		61,222		253,199		201,576		64,283		265,859

		4100-4700		Supplies		12,385		10,868		23,253		5,000		10,868		15,868

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		192,368		34,723		227,091		200,000		34,723		234,723

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		0		0		0		0		0		0



		Total Expenditures				930,818		366,885		1,297,703		967,369		382,950		1,350,318



		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0		0		0		0		0



		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				930,818		366,885		1,297,703		967,369		382,950		1,350,318



		Transfer to Cafeteria								0						0



		Ending Fund Balance				922,660		(88,365)		834,294		838,283		(127,317)		710,966



		Surplus/Deficit				(78,117)		(57,178)		(135,296)		(84,377)		(38,952)		(123,329)











						Section 10 - 1						Section 10 - 2





&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

AUXILIARY SERVICES
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	




51

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				1,000,777		922,660



		REVENUE

		Gross Income				2,867,276		2,977,215

		Less Cost of Sales				2,026,521		2,104,223

		Net Income from Sales				840,755		872,992								71%



		Other Income				11,946		10,000



		Total Revenue				852,701		882,992



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				1,853,478		1,805,651



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0								2XXX				3XXX				4XXX				5XXX

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		534,089		560,793								388121				189857.71				1416.06				-186.2

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		191,977		201,576								100110.44				2119.07				160.43				81.56

		4100-4700		Supplies		12,385		5,000								45857.29								8923.16				4203.05

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		192,368		200,000																66.73				780

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		0		0																1605.94				-14.16

				Cafeteria Expense		0		0																-19.94				-6125.26

				Transfer to Student Development		0		0																87.41				44022.6



		Total Expenditures				930,818		967,369																145.31				4707.09

																												5840.56

		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0																				456.05

																												4059.91

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				930,818		967,369																				1266

																												1286.66

		Transfer to Cafeteria				0		0																				61976.54

																												3688.53

		Ending Fund Balance				922,660		838,283																				198.56

																												175

		Surplus/Deficit				(78,117)		(84,377)																				17731

																												30292.1

																												295.07

																												17751.38

																												36.25

																												-154.5

		Section 10 - 1														534088.73				191976.78				12385.1				192367.79				930818.4



&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UMARAUDER&U &UBOOKSTORE&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	




52

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				(31,187)		(88,365)



		REVENUE

		Gross Income				507,657		522,886

		Less Cost of Sales				197,950		203,888

		Net Income from Sales				309,707		318,998



		Other Income				0		25,000				0.3899287922



		Transfer from Bookstore				0		0



		Total Revenue				309,707		343,998



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				278,520		255,633



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		260,072		273,076

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		61,222		64,283

		4100-4700		Supplies		10,868		10,868

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		34,723		34,723

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		0		0



		Total Expenditures				366,885		382,950

		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				366,885		382,950



		Ending Fund Balance				(88,365)		(127,317)

		Surplus/Deficit				(57,178)		(38,952)

		Section 10 - 2



&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UCAFETERIA&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	




33

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				0		0



		REVENUE

		8620		California State Preschool		440,848		449,983

		8645		State		0		0

		8860		Interest Income		180		500

		8871		Local		128,027		140,830

		8980		Transfers In		102,715		154,843



		Total Revenue				671,771		746,156



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				671,771		746,156



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		480,501		504,526

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		175,892		196,630

		4100-4700		Supplies		11,862		25,000

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		3,517		20,000

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		0		0



		Total Expenditures				671,771		746,156



		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0



		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				671,771		746,156



		Ending Fund Balance				0		0















		Section 11 - 1



&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UCHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	




Parking Fund-14550

						2008-2009 Adopted Budget		2008-2009 Actuals		2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



						5980122

		Beginning Fund Balance								0		0



		REVENUE				81830

		8881		Local		7,059,993		7,302,414		280,716		300,000



		Total Revenue				7,059,993		7,302,414		280,716		300,000





		REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE								280,716		300,000

		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0		0		0				10567

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		0		0		0		0

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		0		0		0		0

		4100-4700		Supplies		30,000		7,758		12,483		50,000

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		200,000		184,937		268,233		250,000

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		40,000		0		0		0



		Total Expenditures				270,000		192,695		280,716		300,000

						7341878		7574293

		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0		0		0

		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				270,000		192,695		280,716		300,000

		Ending Fund Balance								0		0







&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UPARKING FUND*&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	


*The Parking Fees are
 incorporated in the
 General Fund	Section 12 - 1	




74

								2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance						752,721		861,108



		REVENUE

		8100-8200				Federal Revenue		32,770,406		32,770,406

		8600-8700				State Revenue		2,926,541		3,128,258

		8800				Local		54,163		54,163

		8860				Interest		0		0



		Total Revenue						35,751,110		35,952,827



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue						36,503,831		36,813,935



		EXPENDITURES

		32300		Federal		Pell Student Grants		24,010,265		24,250,367

		32310		Federal		Stafford Loans		8,411,801		8,495,919

		32320		Federal		SEOG		374,558		378,304

		32601		State		FT Student Success Grant		531,600		738,633

		32600		State		Cal Grants		2,314,500		2,337,645



		Total Expenditures						35,642,723		36,200,868







		Ending Fund Balance						861,108		613,067





















































&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&USTUDENT FINANCIAL AID FUNDS&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	


Section 13 - 1	




72

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				270,327		298,532



		REVENUE

		8884		Fees Collected		35,395		35,395

		8860		Interest		1,476		500



		Total Revenue				36,871		35,895



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				307,198		334,427



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		0		0

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		0		0

		4100-4700		Supplies		119		15,000

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		8,547		35,000

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		0		0



		Total Expenditures				8,666		50,000



		7100-7600		Other Outgo		0		0



		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				8,666		50,000





		Ending Fund Balance				298,532		284,427





&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&USTUDENT REPRESENTATION FEE&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	


Section 13 - 2	




75

						2016-2017 Estimated Actuals		2017-2018 Adopted Budget



		Beginning Fund Balance				52,266		58,635



		REVENUE

		8800		Local		296,345		296,345

		8860		Interest		214		154



		Total Revenue				296,559		296,499



		Total Beginning Balance and Revenue				348,825		355,134



		EXPENDITURES

		1100-1400		Academic Salaries		0		0

		2100-2400		Classified Salaries		0		0

		3100-3800		Employee Benefits		0		0

		4100-4700		Supplies		0		0

		5100-5800		Other Operating Costs		0		0

		6100-6700		Capital Expenditures		0		0



		Total Expenditures				0		0



		7100-7600		92004: Scholarships-Local		287,957		295,156

		7100-7600		90304: Scholarshare-Local		2,233		2,289



		Total Other Outgo				290,190		297,445



		Total Expenditures & Other Outgo				290,190		297,445



		Ending Fund Balance				58,635		57,689



&"Arial,Bold"&12ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

&UOTHER TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS CO-CURRICULAR&U
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018	


Section 13 - 3	




16-17 State Rev.Est.

		Antelope Valley College												EXHIBIT C

		Estimated Apportionment Calculations - Advanced Apportionment

		Fiscal Year 2016-2017

		Draft Tentative Budget General Unrestricted Fund												Exhibit C dated 3/10/17

		BASE

										Funding 

								FTES		Rate		Totals

				Credit				10,523.22		5,005.75		52,676,581		(funding rate - 6 digit places)

																												LHE Rate		LHE		Cost

				Noncredit				43.78		3,010.10		131,782

								10,567.00																2015-2016				$   1,376		0		$   - 0



		I.		Total Base Revenue								52,808,363

																		58,477,600		Base Revenue

																		2,485,298.00		4.25% Increase

				Basic Allocation								6,003,494







				Total Base								58,811,857



		COLA



		II.		COLA    - 		0.00%						0



		RESTORATION

								Restored		Funding 

								FTES		Rate		Totals

				Credit				0		5,005.75		0



				Noncredit				0		3,010.10		0



		III.		Total Restoraton Revenue								0





		GROWTH



				Allowable Growth Rate 

								Growth		Funding 

								FTES		Rate		Totals

				Credit				- 0		5,005.75		0



				Noncredit				- 0		3,010.10		0

								- 0



		IV.		Total Growth Revenue								0





		V.		Other Revenue Adjustments								854,634







				Total Computational Revenue								59,666,491		(Does not include Growth)

				Deficit Coefficient				1.0000000000		(per Ex. C)		59,666,491				0		Possible Deficit



				Property Taxes								6,475,066

				Full Time Faculty Funding

				Student Enrollment Fees								2,500,344

				Prop 30 Funds								9,422,498

				State General Apportionment								41,268,584

												59,666,491







																15-16 Total		0.00

																15-16 Target 2%		0.00

				    Information Subject to change 												14-15 FTES		0.00

																Difference		0.00

																LHE Coversion .95		0.00

																15-16 LHE Rate w/benes		$1,399.22

																15-16 Adjunct Cost		$0











































17-18 State Rev. Est.

		Antelope Valley College												EXHIBIT C

		Estimated Apportionment Calculations - Advanced Apportionment

		Fiscal Year 2017-2018

		Draft Tentative Budget General Unrestricted Fund												Exhibit C dated 3/10/17

		BASE

										Funding 

								FTES		Rate		Totals

				Credit				10,458.00		5,005.68		52,349,433		(funding rate - 6 digit places)



				Noncredit				109.00		3,010.06		328,096

								10,567.00



		I.		Total Base Revenue								52,677,530

																		58,477,600

																		2,485,298.00

				Basic Allocation								7,889,492







				Total Base								60,567,022



		COLA



		II.		COLA    - 		1.56%						944,846



		RESTORATION

								Restored		Funding 

								FTES		Rate		Totals

				Credit				0		5,005.68		0



				Noncredit				0		3,010.06		0



		III.		Total Restoraton Revenue								0





		GROWTH



				Allowable Growth Rate 

								Growth		Funding 

								FTES		Rate		Totals

				Credit				- 0		5,005.68		0



				Noncredit				- 0		3,010.06		0

								- 0



		IV.		Total Growth Revenue								0





		V.		Faculty Funding								643,947







				Total Computational Revenue								62,155,814		(Does not include Growth)

				Deficit Coefficient				1.0000000000		(per Ex. C)		62,155,814				0		Possible Deficit



				Property Taxes								6,740,080

				Full Time Faculty Funding								0

				Student Enrollment Fees								2,435,743

				Prop 30 Funds								8,983,536

				State General Apportionment								43,996,455

												62,155,814



																15-16 Funded FTES		0.00				2,033,508.69

																14-15 Borrowing		0.00

																15-16 Total		0.00

																15-16 Target 2%		0.00

				    Information Subject to change 												14-15 FTES		0.00

																Difference		0.00

																LHE Coversion .95		0.00

																15-16 LHE Rate w/benes		$1,399.22

																15-16 Adjunct Cost		$0





































GANN Limit

		CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

		GANN LIMIT WORKSHEET

		2017-2018





		DISTRICT NAME:						Antelope Valley College

		DATE: 						09/11/17





		I.		2017-18 Appropriations Limit:

				A.		2015-16 Appropriations Limit														$   64,517,087

				B.		2016-17		Price Factor:  								1.0369

Schwenk, Carolyn M.: Schwenk, Carolyn M.:
Factor calculated by the CCCOC annually


				C.		Population factor:

						1		2015-16 Second Period Actual FTES 								11,656.96								0.90650

						2		2016-17 Second Period Actual FTES 								10,567.00

						3		2017-18 Population change factor 								0.9065

								(line C.2. divided by line C.1.)

				D.		2016-17 Limit adjusted by inflation and population factors														$   60,642,826

						(line A multiplied by line B and line C.3.)

				E.		Adjustments to increase limit:

						1		Transfers in of financial responsibility										$   - 0

						2		Temporary voter approved increases										0

						3		Total adjustments - increase

												Sub-Total								$   - 0

				F.		Adjustments to decrease limit:

						1		Transfers out of financial responsibility										$   - 0

						2		Temporary voter approved increases										0

						3		Total adjustments - decrease												$   - 0

				G.		2017-18 Appropriations Limit														$   60,642,826



		II.		2017-18 Appropriations Subject to Limit:

				A.		State Aid (General Apportionment, Apprenticeship

						Allowance, Basic Skills, and Partnership for Excellence)   														$   53,902,018

				B.		State Subventions (Home Owners Property Tax Relief,

								Timber Yield tax, etc.)												38,200

				C.		Local Property taxes														6,702,608

				D.		Estimated excess Debt Service taxes														- 0

				E.		Estimated Parcel taxes, Square Foot taxes, etc.														- 0

				F.		Interest on proceeds of taxes

				G.		Local appropriations from taxes for unreimbursed State,

								court, and federal mandates

				H.		2016-17 Appropriations Subject to Limit														$   60,642,826







Budget Changes Detail

				Exhibit A                                                                                                                                                                                                        2016-2017 Budget Changes to 2017-2018 Adopted Budget																		Budgeted FTES		Adjusted FTES		Difference		LHE

				Change		Increase		Decrease		Total										Budgeted FTES		0		0		0		0

		1		Increase in Step & Column Estimates		$   356,510

		2		Notification to change board elections to even years		$   67,000																		FTES Workload decrease								FTES Restoration/Growth		0

		3		Increase in OPEB Actuarial Study Costs to implement GASB 74/75		$   7,000								$   1

		4		Security Contract Increase including 2 additional Sheriffs for Palmdale		$   160,867																										LHE Conversion		0.00		95% Efficiency Rate

		5		Minimum Wage Increase from $10 to $10.50 Jul-Dec 2017 & $10.50 to $11 Jan-Jun 2018		$   153,510								$   168,861						Salary		13XX		$0								Per LHE Rate		1229

		6		Decrease in liability insurance 20%. Moved from SIRMA to SWACC				$   (130,129)										31XX		STRS		14.43%		$   - 0								LHE x Rate		$0

		7		Removal of 2% one time off schedule salary increase				$   (1,017,174)						$   15,351				33XX		OASDI		6.20%		$   - 0								w/Benes		$   - 0

		8		Removal of Central Plant Payment				$   (510,994)						$   7,675.50				33XX		Medicare		1.45%		$   - 0										ERROR:#DIV/0!

		9		Administrative Assistant for Palmdale Center Dean		$   72,222								$   176,537				34XX		H&W		14,000		$   - 0

		10		Removal of one-time approved resource allocation funds 16-17				$   (250,000)										35XX		SUI		0.05%		$   - 0								Burdened LHE Rate		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		11		1.56% COLA on salaries & benefits 		$   794,563												36XX		W/C		2.21%		$   - 0

		12		Reclassification of classified & confidential employees		$   64,961

		13		Faculty retirements & replacement difference 		$   187,953

		14		Palmdale Center Rent ($500K covered by Palmdale Redevelopment funds) $463K covered by Lancaster Redevelopment		$   - 0								$   868,031								Benefits		$   - 0

		15		Increase in Utilities Expense & Desert Haven increase		$   96,480								$   868,032								Sal+Benefits		$   - 0								Name		EE Type		Job Title		Div		Reason		P1 State		Salary

		16		STRS increase from 12.58% to 14.43%		$   433,766								$   1																		Retiring

		17		PERS increase from 13.05% to 15.53%		$   434,266																		Faculty Replacements & New Positions				Difference				Justin Shores				Environmental Contol Tech		Tech Ed		Retirement				$   72,944

		18		5% of categorical salaries reserve 		$   154,740														Salary		11XX		$   782,056		$   682,210		$   99,846				Catherine Overdorf				Child Development		Social Sciences		Retirement				$   98,606

		19		Resource Allocation Funding Ongoing Staffing		$   452,211												31XX		STRS		14.43%		$   112,851		$   71,496		$   41,355				Jackie Lott				Health Education				Retirement				$   106,043

		20		Reduction in Hourly Budget from Ongoing Staffing				$   (31,697)

		21		25% reduction in hourlys				$   (320,000)

		22		Resource Allocation Funding Ongoing Non Staffing		$   81,375								$   11,567

		23		Resource Allocation Funding One-Time		$   98,875								$   672

		24		Sport Physicals with Drug Testing		$   16,000								$   10,895

		25		CDC Shade Structure-Deemed unsuitable by facilities		$   25,000

		26		Set aside for 4.5% H&W increase subject to negotiations		$   286,797

		27		Library Books and other reference materials (includes Palmdale)		$   75,000

				Total Increase (Decrease)		$   4,019,096		$   (2,259,994)		$   1,759,103

																		33XX		Medicare		1.45%		$   11,340		$   9,892		$   1,448				Frank Blua				Kinesiology				Retirement				$   77,582

																		34XX		H&W		14,000		$   154,000		$   112,000		$   42,000				Melanie Parker				Child Development		Social Sciences		Retirement				$   77,582

						By Sub object		Total		Step & Column		1.56% COLA		2% off schedule				35XX		SUI		1.10%		$   8,603		$   7,504		$   1,098				Rosa Onofre				Spanish		Language Arts		Retirement				$   94,292

						1100		$   176,572		$   137,011		$   213,738		$   (274,023)		13,701,135		36XX		W/C		2.21%		$   17,283		$   15,077		$   2,207				Lucia Pozo				Spanish				Retirement				$   82,218

						1210/20/30		$   12,106		$   21,618		$   33,725		$   (43,237)		2,161,829																Annette Jones				Nursing LVN				Retirement				$   72,944

						1240/50/55		$   8,127		$   14,513		$   22,640		$   (29,025)		1,451,259												$   - 0

						1300		$   (54,764)				$   194,164		$   (248,928)		12,446,402																Resigned, going through Process

						1400		$   (3,768)				$   13,361		$   (17,129)		856,465																Berkley Price				Faculty		Music		Resigned

						2100		$   491,047		$   87,269		$   136,140		$   (174,539)		8,726,950						Benefits		$   304,077		$   215,969		$   88,108																$   682,210

						2150/2180		$   45,971		$   31,737		$   49,509		$   (63,473)		3,173,662

						2200		$   5,572		$   9,950		$   15,522		$   (19,900)		995,008						Sal+Benefits						$   187,953

						2300		$   (178,187)

						2400		$   - 0																																Faculty Positions Hiring

						3100		$   474,859		$   22,486		$   51,047		$   (73,794)		$   - 0										District														#

						3200		$   508,778		$   15,854		$   25,580		$   (28,959)		$   - 0				One Time Funds 16-17						4500		-16,375												11		$   71,096		$   782,056

						3300		$   42,004		$   11,886		$   25,293		$   (25,211)		$   - 0										5100		$   (12,180)

						3400		$   348,745		$   - 0		$   - 0														5600		$   (91,905)

						3500		$   3,123		$   1,501		$   756		$   (419)		$   - 0										6200		$   (129,541)

						3600		$   7,703		$   2,685		$   13,088		$   (18,536)		$   - 0												$   (250,000)

						3800

						4200														One Time Funds 17-18						2300		$   20,000

						4300		$   3,000																		4300		$   3,000

						4400																				4500		$   25,875

						4500		$   9,500																		6500		$   50,000

						4600																						$   98,875		$   98,875.00		$   - 0

						5100		$   10,820																						check

						5200

						5300		$   27,000												15-16 1 x mandated cost One Time Resource Allocation						Mandated Cost

						5400		$   (130,129)																				Completed

						5500		$   96,480																		2300		-15000

						5600		$   (79,530)																		4300

						5700		$   67,000																		4400		-1270

						5800		$   160,867																		4500		0

						6100		$   25,000																		5600		-4000

						6200		$   (129,541)																		6200		0

						6300		$   75,000																		6300		0

						6400		$   30,000																		6400		-742318

						6500		$   62,000																		7900		0

						7100		$   (510,994)

						7300																						-762588		1396491		633903

						7400

						7900		$   154,740

								$   1,759,102		$   356,510		$   794,563		$   (1,017,174)										Admin Assistant		for Palmdale Dean						633903

								$   1,759,103																								666100

								$   0												Salary		2100		$   46,022

																		32XX		PERS		16.60%		$   7,640

																		33XX		OASDI		6.20%		$   2,853

																		33XX		Medicare		1.45%		$   667

								13.05%		16.60%		-0.0355						34XX		H&W		14000		$   14,000

												434266		$   (12,232,845)				35XX		SUI		0.05%		$   23

														$   (1,899,883)				36XX		W/C		2.21%		$   1,017

										15.53%				-1,596,386

														$   (303,497)								Benefits		$   26,200

																						Sal+Benefits		$   72,222

												$   130,769

																								CMS Staffing Resource Allocation



																				Salary		2150		$   28,198

																		32XX		PERS		16.60%		$   4,681

																		33XX		OASDI		6.20%		$   1,748

																		33XX		Medicare		1.45%		$   409

																		34XX		H&W		14000		$   - 0

																		35XX		SUI		0.05%		$   14

																		36XX		W/C		2.21%		$   623



																						Benefits		$   7,475

																						Sal+Benefits		$   35,674









																								Classified Staffing Resource Allocation



																				Salary		2100		$   299,496

																		31XX		PERS		16.60%		$   49,716

																		33XX		OASDI		6.20%		$   18,569

																		33XX		Medicare		1.45%		$   4,343

																		34XX		H&W		14,000		$   5,948

																		35XX		SUI		0.05%		$   150

																		36XX		W/C		2.21%		$   6,619



																						Benefits		$   85,344

																						Sal+Benefits		$   384,841



																								$   420,514

																								420514.689299		check

																								-0





																								On Going Resource Allocation



																						5300		$   27,000

																						5600		$   12,375

																						6500		$   12,000

																						6400		$   30,000



																								$   81,375

																								$   81,375		check

																								$   - 0























































































































































































































































Tentative & Adopted Estimates

				2007-2008 Actuals		2008-2009 Actuals		2009-2010 Actuals		2010-2011 Actuals		2016-2017 Tentative Budget Estimated Actuals		Budget changes		2017-2018 Tentative Budget												1.56%		2018-2019		2019-2020		17-18 Step & Column		2020-2021		18-19 Step & Column		Update

																				Step & Column

		1100		$   13,273,814		$   13,110,970		$   12,937,444		$   12,107,768		$13,701,135		$176,572		$13,877,707				$137,011								$   213,738		$   14,096,484		$   14,277,449		$   120,965		$   14,420,224		$   122,774						11XX		$   13,507,962

		1210/20/30		$   4,248,310		$   4,076,723		$   3,920,028		$   3,892,463		$2,161,829		$12,106		$2,173,935				$21,618								$   33,725		$   2,195,674		$   2,217,631		$   21,957		$   2,239,807		$   22,176						1210/20/30		$   2,040,040

		1240/50/55										$1,451,259		$8,127		$1,459,386				$14,513								$   22,640																1240/50/55		$   1,872,467

		1300		$   11,190,694		$   11,726,786		$   9,759,748		$   9,913,545		$12,446,402		($54,764)		$12,391,638				$0								$   194,164		$   12,391,638		$   12,391,638				$   12,391,638

		1400		$   809,156		$   870,919		$   626,314		$   1,097,752		$856,465		($3,768)		$852,696				$0								$   13,361		$   852,696		$   852,696				$   852,696								21XX		$   7,374,923

				$   29,521,974		$   29,785,398		$   27,243,534		$   27,011,528		$30,617,089		$138,273		$30,755,362				$173,142								$   477,627		$   29,536,492		$   29,739,414		$   142,922		$   29,904,365		$   144,951						2150		$   2,209,863

																								Step & Column																				2180		$   675,028

		2100		$   8,421,961		$   8,174,085		$   8,146,151		$   8,527,321		$8,726,950		$491,047		$9,217,997				$87,269				ERROR:#REF!				$   136,140		$   9,310,177		$   9,403,278		$   445,844		$   9,500,838		$   97,560						22XX		$   1,083,584

		2150/2180										$3,173,662		$45,971		$3,219,633				$31,737								$   49,509		$   3,251,829		$   3,284,347				$   3,317,191

		2200		$   1,099,757		$   1,098,108		$   1,109,733		$   1,013,083		$995,008		$5,572		$1,000,580				$9,950								$   15,522		$   1,010,585		$   1,020,691		$   10,106		$   1,030,898		$   10,207

		2300		$   1,177,122		$   1,261,288		$   1,023,128		$   901,041		$1,450,506		($178,187)		$1,272,319				$0										$   1,272,319		$   1,272,319				$   1,272,319

		2400		$   175,892		$   212,395		$   191,626		$   180,509		$162,719		$0		$162,719				$0				Total						$   162,719		$   162,719				$   162,719																						11.42%		11.70%

				$   10,874,732		$   10,745,876		$   10,470,638		$   10,621,953		$14,508,844		$364,403		$14,873,246				$128,956				$302,098				$   201,172		$   15,007,629		$   15,143,354		$   455,950		$   15,283,965		$   107,767																				$996,618		$1,021,053		$24,435

																																																										$113,630		$116,416		$2,786

		3100		$   2,003,985		$   1,993,305		$   1,867,430		$   1,834,827		$3,160,627		$474,859		$3,635,487				$21,781								$   49,306		$   4,049,390		$   4,498,301		$   40,494		$   4,976,426		$   44,983																								$27,221.48		Change in PERS

		3200		$   916,593		$   923,110		$   943,723		$   1,069,457		$1,835,939		$508,778		$2,344,717				$16,829								$   28,641		$   2,352,127		$   2,375,648		$   23,521		$   2,399,404		$   23,756

		3300		$   1,306,756		$   1,306,947		$   1,228,941		$   1,233,549		$1,575,605		$42,004		$1,617,609				$12,376								$   24,579		$   1,625,898		$   1,642,157		$   16,259		$   1,658,578		$   16,422

		3400		$   5,738,462		$   5,472,648		$   5,742,693		$   6,023,631		$5,976,139		$348,745		$6,324,884				$0										$   6,300,344		$   6,300,344		$   - 0		$   6,300,344		$   - 0				$1,835,939		14-15 estimated PERS

		3500		$   38,201		$   130,697		$   158,900		$   330,972		$46,051		$3,123		$49,174				$1,510								$   718		$   49,598		$   50,094		$   496		$   50,594		$   501				$   15,598,462		PERS Base																				11953675

		3600		$   948,017		$   903,839		$   833,003		$   768,722		$740,987		$7,703		$748,690				$2,850								$   11,559		$   753,166		$   760,698		$   7,532		$   768,305		$   7,607																										$   (3,173,503)

		3800		$   115,324		$   120,847		$   109,877		$   113,078		-$3,311		$0		-$3,311				$0										$   (3,344)		$   (3,377)		$   (33)		$   (3,411)		$   (34)						15-16

				$   11,067,339		$   10,851,394		$   10,884,568		$   11,374,236		$13,332,038		$1,385,213		$14,717,251				$55,346								$   114,804		$   15,127,178		$   15,623,864		$   88,268		$   16,150,241		$   93,235				$   11,014,441		PERS Base														ERROR:#REF!		$30,617,089

																																										$264,044		Changes														$3,160,627		ERROR:#REF!		31XX		ERROR:#REF!

		4200		$   58,797		$   27,891		$   17,657		$   - 0		$0		$0		$0																										$   11,278,485		New PERS BASE														ERROR:#REF!

		4300		$   360,459		$   259,925		$   209,608		$   222,410		$272,437		$3,000		$275,437														$275,437		$275,437				$275,437						$   1,339,207.3		15-16 PERS $

		4400		$   26		$   29,157		$   688		$   2,965		$2,240		$0		$2,240														$2,240		$2,240				$2,240						$37,418.63

		4500		$   1,262,514		$   995,954		$   715,362		$   614,670		$1,001,451		$9,500		$1,010,951														$1,010,951		$1,010,951				$1,010,951																						ERROR:#REF!		$9,721,957

		4600		$   69,748		$   65,390		$   67,523		$   55,112		$31,367		$0		$31,367														$31,367		$31,367				$31,367																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		32XX		ERROR:#REF!

				$   1,751,544		$   1,378,317		$   1,010,838		$   895,156		$1,307,495		$12,500		$1,319,995														$1,319,995		$1,319,995				$1,319,995																						ERROR:#REF!



		5100		$   450,312		$   285,803		$   389,817		$   411,679		$519,027		$10,820		$529,847														$529,847		$529,847				$529,847

		5200		$   303,632		$   236,619		$   128,677		$   147,587		$333,893		$0		$333,893														$333,893		$333,893				$333,893

		5300		$   395,795		$   527,778		$   514,056		$   606,555		$1,012,725		$27,000		$1,039,725														$1,039,725		$1,039,725				$1,039,725

		5400		$   556,174		$   571,589		$   504,749		$   564,432		$878,878		($130,129)		$748,749														$748,749		$748,749				$748,749																				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		OASDI		3311-3330		ERROR:#REF!

		5500		$   1,253,135		$   1,258,451		$   1,605,284		$   1,486,171		$1,576,752		$96,480		$1,673,233														$1,831,298		$1,858,767				$1,886,648																				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		Medicare		3351-3370		ERROR:#REF!

		5600		$   534,443		$   502,124		$   478,184		$   420,359		$1,005,337		($79,530)		$925,807														$925,807		$925,807				$925,807																										33XX		ERROR:#REF!

		5700		$   527,058		$   336,030		$   870,345		$   273,616		$992,472		$67,000		$1,059,472														$1,059,472		$1,459,472				$1,059,472

		5800		$   1,138,586		$   1,689,899		$   1,955,652		$   2,241,673		$2,162,298		$160,867		$2,323,165														$2,372,665		$2,422,165				$2,471,665

				$   5,159,134		$   5,408,293		$   6,446,763		$   6,152,072		$8,481,383		$152,508		$8,633,892														$8,841,457		$9,318,426				$8,995,807				ERROR:#REF!																ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		SUI LEC Charges		35XX		ERROR:#REF!

																																														143684.64												27,445		LEC		35XX		0

		6100		$   - 0		$   40,165		$   - 0		$   1,462		$8,840		$25,000		$33,840														$33,840		$33,840				$33,840																						ERROR:#REF!				35XX		ERROR:#REF!

		6200										$334,099		($129,541)		$204,558

		6300		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   27,140		$93,630		$75,000		$168,630														$168,630		$168,630				$168,630

		6400		$   26,602		$   57,419		$   17,816		$   10,701		$646,466		$30,000		$676,466														$676,466		$676,466				$676,466

		6500										$0		$62,000		$62,000

				$   26,602		$   97,584		$   17,816		$   39,303		$1,083,035		$62,459		$1,145,494														$878,936		$878,936				$878,936				ERROR:#REF!																ERROR:#REF!		$740,987		W/C		36XX		ERROR:#REF!



		7100		$   363,201		$   591,162		$   586,130		$   1,790,971		$193,209		($510,994)		($317,785)														$505,444		$   516,419				$   531,544

		7300		$   162,426		$   246,897		$   244,176		$   189,801		$259,142		$0		$259,142														$200,000		$   200,000				$   200,000

		7400		$   (98,600)		$   (14,929)		$   51,229		$   215,999		-$50,423		$0		($50,423)														$225,000		$   225,000				$   225,000

		7900		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$0		$154,740		$154,740														$154,740		$   154,740				$   154,740

				$   427,027		$   823,130		$   881,535		$   2,196,772		$401,928		($356,254)		$45,674														$1,085,184		$1,096,159				$   1,111,284



				$58,828,351		$59,089,993		$56,955,691		$58,291,021		$69,731,812		$1,759,102		$71,490,915														$71,796,871		$73,120,148				$73,644,593

														$   - 0		Budget Changes Doc														$61,762,595		$61,408,222				$62,315,976

												$   72,715,997																$   793,602		$   (10,034,276.00)		$   (11,711,925.88)				$   (11,328,616.50)

												$2,984,184		$1,759,102		check

																																																																STRS BASE		Amount		Budgeted

		5% Categ Reserve										$   53,686.00																																																		STRS Rate

		Set aside for future PERS/STRS																																																										2014-2015		8.88%

																																																												2015-2016		10.7300%		$   29,536,492		$   378,000		$   4,427,390		0.1498955792

																																																												2016-2017		12.5800%		$   29,739,414		$   408,417		$   4,457,807

																																		11.77%		7.65%		13385.1		0.05%																2.21%				2017-2018		14.4300%		$   29,904,365		$   433,142		$   4,482,532

																														21XX		31XX		32XX		33XX		34XX		35XX																36XX				2018-2019		16.2800%

																				Purchase Mgr										$12,527				$1,474		$958		$2,231		$6																$277				2019-2020		18.1300%

																				System Mgr										$75,160				$8,846		$5,750		$13,385		$38																$1,661				2020-2021		19.100%

																				Maint. Mgr										$37,580				$4,423		$338		$6,693		$19																$831

																				STRS

																				Pres Sen. Admin										$10,994				$1,294		$841		$2,231		$5																$243





																														2015-2016		2016-2017		2017-2018

																				2100										$136,261

																				3100										$   377,548		$   408,417		$   433,142

																				3200										$16,038

																				3300										$7,887

																				3400										$24,539

																				3500										$68

																				3600										$3,011

																														$565,353		$408,417		$433,142







Expenditures Trend

																																										8/10/17				Tot

																										Spent thru		Spent thru		Spent thru		Remain FY		Tentative		Spent thru		Spent thru		Spent thru		Adopted		Adopted 

						Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals						1/31/16		2/28/16		3/31/16		Encumb		Actuals		6/15/13		7/15/13		8/15/13		Budget		Budget

																						Adopted Budget																				Actuals		Before Changes

		Object		Description		2007-2008		2008-2009		2009-2010		2010-2011		2011-2012		2012-2013		2013-2014		2014-2015		2015-2016				2016-2017		2016-2017		2016-2017		2016-2017		2016-2017		2013-2014		2013-2014		2013-2014		2017-2018		2017-2018

		1110		Full-Time Instruction		13,273,814		13,110,970		12,937,444		12,009,396		12,506,875		12,138,087		12,171,279		12,691,141		13,402,970				$7,598,496.41		$8,799,179.80		$9,993,545.84				14,290,771								13,571,650		13,571,650																				12,653,097

		1111		Instruction, Non Classroom		0		0		0		0		117,025		41,111		51,145		121,033		124,664																						0																				0

		1160		Teachers' Salaries-Sub		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0																						0																				0

		1170		Teachers' Salaries-Extra Duty		0		0		0		98,373		80,921		102,411		139,027		209,250		215,527				$53,721.27		$69,694.17		$69,974.79				137,461								129,485		129,485																				455,066

		1210		President		199,827		201,807		201,807		211,807		211,807		290,375		205,000		206,708		212,910				$119,583.38		$136,666.72		$153,750.06				205,000								205,000		205,000																				205,000

		1220		Vice Presidents		530,879		423,062		550,363		594,777		397,900		526,063		780,445		440,116		453,320				$292,774.13		$339,626.85		$383,081.46				535,633								513,445		513,445																				461,819

		1230		Deans/Directors		1,966,843		1,946,327		1,593,731		1,610,370		1,543,326		1,081,245		1,529,226		1,336,141		1,537,348				$922,892.55		$961,189.83		$1,074,386.62				1,503,128								1,443,383		1,443,383																				1,317,648

		1240		Librarians		425,683		255,480		232,737		245,940		247,413		251,713		262,634		272,418		280,590				$165,977.61		$192,194.06		$218,410.51				284,234								297,060		297,060																				274,801

		1250		Counselors		933,877		1,054,175		1,142,757		884,167		993,697		978,329		1,096,284		1,336,896		1,377,003				$522,249.80		$600,085.67		$660,883.05				707,238								931,057		931,057																				1,330,026

		1255		Coordinators		191,200		195,872		198,633		345,402		259,164		203,958		196,149		198,111		204,054				$133,463.81		$152,382.86		$171,301.90				211,184								223,142		223,142																				204,951

		1310		Summer Session		1,834,775		2,017,690		1,620,605		799,156		399,042		520,194		1,026,288		858,649		1,044,408				-$20,780.48		$520.45		$520.45				210,460								334,973		334,973																				1,182,984		Had to estimate.  8/8/17 accounting reopening to have faculty pay accrued

		1320		Adjunct		6,756,130		6,960,439		6,177,502		7,163,108		6,524,194		6,712,370		7,248,718		7,661,798		8,739,570				$4,953,450.67		$5,954,588.29		$5,960,918.10				10,078,844								9,229,175		9,229,175																				7,638,963

		1330		Stipends		179,561		118,788		148,538		168,861		175,941		126,767		134,150		132,360		132,360				$40,408.18		$40,408.18		$40,408.18				72,258								60,468		60,468																				125,913

		1350		Adjunct Extra Hours Instructional																						$296.45		$296.45		$296.45				296								497		497

		1360		Instructional Sal-Sub						0		64,752		67,753		58,090		85,635		77,211		79,527				$49,112.79		$50,955.55		$50,955.55				72,674								55,331		55,331																				82,018

		1370		Instructional Sal-Ex Duty		2,003,335		2,171,254		1,469,153		1,680,434		1,359,253		1,407,648		1,506,436		1,565,673		1,612,644				$1,450,779.17		$1,705,452.78		$1,713,961.73				1,704,281								2,712,283		2,712,283																				1,498,175

		1375		Instructional Duty-Office Hours		416,892		458,615		343,950		37,233		0		0		0		0		0				$24,070.94		$24,271.08		$24,271.08				24,271								53,675		53,675																				0

		1410		Noninstructional Sal-Regular																						$40,856.10		$41,777.34		$41,777.34				41,777								44,712		44,712

		1430		Non-Instructional Adjunct		840		0		16,734		208,471		293,564		313,751		338,941		317,583		327,111				$208,625.44		$238,027.42		$244,265.34				481,442								360,171		360,171																				282,326

		1450		Extra Hours		281,163		425,000		289,885		90,679		6,305		5,676		1,467		3,004		3,094				$5,539.67		$5,539.67		$5,539.67				5,540								5,645		5,645																				76

		1470		Non Instruct-Extra Duty		2,000		0		6,424		7,138		360,259		192,419		104,605		36,628		37,726				$24,921.22		$24,921.22		$24,921.22				34,638								30,953		30,953																				25,961

		1490		Other Academic Salaries		525,153		445,919		313,272		791,464		142,939		137,901		234,065		365,717		730,391				$227,726.23		$269,695.95		$269,695.95				886,385								414,983		414,983																				434,065

		1999		Academic Salaries Error		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0																				0

				Academic		29,521,974		29,785,398		27,243,534		27,011,528		25,687,379		25,088,108		27,304,920		27,830,438		30,515,218				16,814,165		19,607,474		21,102,865		0		31,487,514		0		0		0		30,617,089		30,617,089		31,439,900

		2100		Classified Salaries		4,495,300		4,388,552		4,398,506		4,732,076		4,537,904		4,879,452		4,904,333		4,831,885		5,073,479				$3,329,001.29		$3,574,269.45		$4,073,985.81				5,907,279								6,087,662		6,087,662																				4,973,242

		2105		Classified Salaries Overtime		35,445		24,795		3,536		16,476		37,275		43,290		29,649		43,116		0				$15,499.45		$16,304.56		$17,569.95				17,570								75,350		75,350																				41,557

		2130		Classified M&O Salaries		1,621,200		1,519,061		1,508,003		1,548,883		1,554,930		1,718,542		1,850,374		2,145,122		2,252,378				$1,296,070.04		$1,394,759.15		$1,600,565.47				2,320,820								2,347,179		2,347,179																				2,178,491

		2134		Classified Warehouse		106,275		107,337		108,642		109,970		110,014		111,734		113,968		0		0												0								0		0																				0

		2135		Classfied M&O Overtime		9,906		5,310		1,117		9,410		16,582		17,779		27,055		31,882		0				$7,114.98		$7,114.98		$13,243.90				20,000								34,025		34,025																				0

		2136		Classified Extra Duty								0		487		700		0		0		0																				0		0																				0

		2150		CMS		2,146,181		2,127,099		2,126,347		2,110,506		2,147,670		2,222,775		2,061,539		1,815,065		1,902,718				$1,414,487.72		$1,518,673.83		$1,727,396.16				2,121,132								2,451,238		2,451,238																				2,121,132

		2155		CMS Overtime		7,654		1,932		0		0		2,249		1,927		4,000		0		0												0								16,876		16,876				8,527,321		ERROR:#REF!														0

		2160		Classified subs		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9,999		10,299				$9,592.45		$9,592.45		$10,850.46				17,578								17,102		17,102																				0

		2165		Classified Working out of Class		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		167,049		172,060				$92,344.99		$99,359.72		$113,403.12				141,754								165,632		165,632																				85,058

		2180		Nonacademic Administrator		0		0		0		0		0		0		193,501		497,926		512,863				$411,536.39		$471,138.71		$529,741.03				662,176								705,548		705,548																				656,653

		2200		Instructional Aids		1,073,353		1,094,626		1,104,469		1,006,433		965,289		972,337		1,017,168		952,366		995,072				$562,453.32		$601,541.21		$680,792.03				953,109								990,676		990,676																				1,047,175

		2205		Instructional Aid Overtime		26,404		3,482		5,264		6,650		1,423		0		0		0		0				$564.83		$564.83		$847.22				1,059								4,331		4,331																				0

		2270		Instructional Aids Extra Duty		0		0		0		0		0		0		6,079		1,360		0				$4,995.07		$4,995.07		$4,995.07				6,244								0		0																				0

		2301		Student Tutors		61,757		60,645		66,158		48,553		16,658		21,751		23,214		23,803		23,803				$36,544.88		$36,342.75		$36,632.97				49,455								39,865		39,865																				26,857

		2302		Student Workers		529,345		497,476		383,943		422,132		250,162		348,541		404,707		484,723		484,723				$337,683.84		$336,101.96		$397,392.92				484,723								657,223		657,223																				532,170

		2310		Board Member Compensation		26,400		26,200		26,200		26,000		26,300		26,200		26,600		26,400		26,400				$15,200.00		$15,200.00		$17,400.00				26,400								26,200		26,200																				26,301

		2320		Hourly Clerical		411,710		491,187		326,598		270,085		250,861		210,471		171,285		232,430		232,430				$165,637.15		$165,637.15		$197,352.88				217,088								314,167		314,167																				302,339

		2325		Hourly Clerical Overtime		806		641		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								4,182		4,182																				0

		2330		Hourly M&O		136,071		181,153		220,229		134,271		197,945		156,431		61,675		245,965		245,965				$62,476.30		$62,476.30		$71,783.18				245,965								88,751		88,751																				348,041

		2335		Houlry M&O Overtime		11,034		3,986		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								11,484		11,484																				0

		2360		Class Support Substitutes		0		0		0		0		0		4,106		135,618		0		0				$193,506.82		$193,506.82		$217,972.66				242,973								304,809		304,809																				0

		2380		Non-Instructional Stipends		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,100		5,100												0								3,825		3,825																				0

		2401		Student Aid		780		0		0		0		2,532		8,731		4,248		1,188		1,188												0								0		0																				603

		2402		Hourly Aid		175,112		206,268		184,268		173,589		178,877		151,353		137,638		32,277		32,277				$5,444.40		$5,444.40		$6,362.40				32,277								9,733		9,733																				27,377

		2420		Instructional Aid Other Sal		0		6,128		7,358		6,920		18,324		13,419		31,291		126,398		126,398				$95,572.00		$95,572.00		$109,794.00				126,398								152,986		152,986																				69,331

		2440		Instructional Aid Overtime		0								19,221		0		0		0		0												0								0		0																				0

		2999		Classified Error Account		0						0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0																				0

				Classified		10,874,732		10,745,876		10,470,638		10,621,953		10,334,702		10,909,541		11,203,943		11,674,053		12,097,153				8,055,726		8,608,595		9,828,081		0		13,593,999		0		0		0		14,508,844		14,508,844		13,625,356																				14,508,843.53		0

		3111		STRS		1,626,594		1,647,343		1,523,365		1,491,769		1,419,526		1,398,024		1,464,293		1,623,329		2,187,758				$1,319,471.62		$1,543,974.02		$1,692,469.10				2,623,079								2,409,215		2,409,215

		3112		STRS		3,753		3,980		4,951		6,865		5,611		3,988		4,392		4,771

Diana C. Keelen: Diana C. Keelen:
Charles Gordon, Classified		6,429				$442,210.41		$499,754.01		$531,076.45				649,156								759,639		759,639

		3120		STRS, Other Non Instructional		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0

		3130		STRS		373,637		341,982		339,115		336,193		339,926		301,945		332,485		365,695		492,846				-$8,226.55		-$8,226.55		-$8,226.55				0								-8,227		-8,227

		3211		PERS		30,361		31,514		35,092		38,098		39,847		30,404		31,268		39,855		42,362				$118,789.98		$138,568.07		$155,118.20				201,654								218,652		218,652

		3212		PERS		95,535		96,677		97,880		100,384		98,895		104,231		110,009		106,741		113,455				$924,819.43		$996,487.25		$1,132,374.86				1,438,116								1,640,965		1,640,965

		3220		PERS		766,184		771,839		797,541		916,067		930,098		1,021,648		1,051,416		1,106,627		1,176,238				-$23,021.04		-$23,021.04		-$23,021.04				0								-23,031		-23,031

		3230		PERS		24,514		23,080		13,211		14,908		1,170		12,633		26,672		26,418		28,079				-$646.94		-$646.94		-$646.94				0								-647		-647				1,069,457		ERROR:#REF!

		3311		OASDI		130,641		129,320		106,310		107,142		106,308		101,862		107,585		103,369		107,781				$109,066.38		$124,267.75		$134,900.96				202,351								207,886		207,886

		3312		OASDI		72,284		74,030		72,246		66,724		67,039		66,545		69,199		62,134		64,786				$425,700.39		$457,909.20		$520,348.36				780,523								765,806		765,806

		3320		OASDI		546,527		538,758		530,785		541,364		542,932		561,631		569,228		594,125		619,485				-$12,842.03		-$12,842.03		-$12,842.03				0								-12,847		-12,847

		3330		OASDI		17,551		18,145		10,497		10,945		4,210		11,438		20,588		20,285		21,151				-$441.12		-$441.12		-$441.12				0								-441		-441

		3351		MEDICARE		324,457		332,902		303,737		301,738		284,320		282,130		306,533		316,906		330,433				$208,691.67		$244,266.59		$262,012.47				393,019								384,353		384,353

		3352		MEDICARE		17,551		18,037		18,012		16,937		16,656		16,223		16,892		15,233		15,883				$134,366.31		$145,042.83		$163,617.92				245,427								235,111		235,111

		3360		MEDICARE		128,498		127,428		124,718		127,162		128,050		132,195		133,990		139,785		145,752				-$3,020.70		-$3,020.70		-$3,020.70				0								-3,022		-3,022

		3370		MEDICARE		69,247		68,328		62,637		61,538		62,852		56,144		67,035		63,131		65,826				-$1,240.11		-$1,240.11		-$1,240.11				0								-1,240		-1,240

		3409		H&W Payment Regular		360,082		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				$14,568.57		$14,568.57		$14,568.57				14,569								14,569		14,569

		3411		H&W		2,405,141		2,229,964		2,266,985		2,338,814		2,339,903		2,276,200		2,073,580		2,099,941		2,225,267				$1,366,610.26		$1,588,458.24		$1,814,204.40				2,721,307								2,547,225		2,547,225

		3412		H&W		297,377		283,118		283,644		290,773		273,716		235,555		264,098		247,455		262,224				$1,567,662.80		$1,699,329.82		$1,944,006.59				2,916,010								2,877,244		2,877,244

		3420		H&W		2,130,985		1,999,477		2,069,994		2,311,295		2,270,530		1,879,683		2,209,204		2,260,722		2,395,644				$1,723.54		$1,723.54		$1,723.54				3,085								1,724		1,724

		3430		H&W		544,877		502,241		517,921		560,293		487,393		389,420		425,378		437,064		463,148												0								0		0

		3470		H&W-Retirees		0		457,848		604,150		522,456		453,565		405,793		613,700		561,591		595,108				$19,948.38		$19,948.38		$19,948.38				595,108								535,378		535,378		8-8-17: Kim moving fund 76, 9537 to fund 10.

		3509		SUI LEC Charges		12,236		0		40,857		50,959		62,856		40,445		27,409		22,580		23,787				$14,429.55		$18,296.85		$18,296.85				27,445								25,727		25,727

		3511		SUI		15,700		74,043		72,147		170,645		334,072		222,812		11,026		11,383		11,992				$6,386.16		$7,506.36		$8,125.37				12,188								11,842		11,842

		3512		SUI		837		3,768		4,063		8,884		18,251		11,714		583		525		553				$4,954.21		$5,346.92		$5,897.21				8,846								8,593		8,593

		3520		SUI		6,613		26,733		27,875		67,839		140,675		95,244		4,593		4,820		5,078				-$68.50		-$68.50		-$68.50				0								-69		-69

		3531		SUI		2,816		14,833		13,958		32,645		71,862		42,659		2,331		2,217		2,336				-$43.29		-$43.29		-$43.29				0								-43		-43

		3570		SUI		0		11,320		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0

		3611		W/C		575,196		553,804		501,393		459,469		442,255		450,772		445,799		436,648		462,619				$236,522.38		$276,772.85		$300,153.23				495,253								437,623		437,623

		3612		W/C		29,947		29,159		28,718		25,196		24,235		24,661		23,636		20,360		21,571				$165,809.60		$178,960.92		$202,265.11				333,737								291,290		291,290

		3620		W/C		225,252		210,759		202,346		192,273		192,671		213,163		201,477		203,966		216,097				-$3,712.45		-$3,712.45		-$3,696.25				0								-3,638		-3,638

		3630		W/C		117,623		110,117		100,546		91,785		93,836		85,725		94,222		85,212		90,281				$5,006.00		$4,988.23		$6,064.84				10,007								15,713		15,713

		3811		ARP		108,618		115,097		103,472		109,949		99,434		100,189		127,766		139,456		139,457				-$3,177.12		-$3,177.12		-$3,209.79				0								-3,210		-3,210																																																																														Fund 01.3		Fund 33.0		Fund 51.0		Fund 52.0		Other Funds		Subtotal minus other funds

		3812		ARP		1,952		157		895		582		0		0		0		0		0				-$101.02		-$101.02		-$101.02				0								0		0																																																																														2.201								2		-2

		3820		ARP		-1,465		166		367		260		350		0		0		0		0												0								0		0																																																																														9.9654								9		-9

		3830		ARP		6,220		5,428		5,143		2,286		4,438		4,361		4,492		4,528		4,528												143,985								-101		-101																																																																														29.52		3						32		-32

		3999		Error		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0																																																																														3		1		8		1		13		-13

				Benefits		11,067,339		10,851,393		10,884,568		11,374,236		11,357,483		10,579,438		10,840,878		11,126,875		12,337,953				7,030,197		7,909,630		8,870,615				13,814,863		0		0		0		13,332,038		13,332,038		12,873,124																		515,430		13,388,553.76																																																								1		4		2		1		8		-8

		4100		Textbooks		5,683		363		0		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0																																																																																								-64

		4200		Books		53,114		27,528		17,657		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		4300		Instructional Materials		298,142		219,305		151,627		148,167		123,234		162,457		107,920		93,464		132,616				$103,024.59		$120,130.41		$128,701.80		20,221		148,923								227,831		227,831

		4305		Instructional-Xerox		0		0		0		0		80		976		17		0														0								0		0

		4310		Instructional Brochures		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,961		0														0								0		0

		4320		Lab Fees		34,170		34,503		56,174		70,472		58,535		37,948		46,737		39,108						$14,999.40		$18,391.56		$21,678.47		8,167		29,846								39,757		39,757

		4360		Tires, Fuel & Oil		0		0		0		0		0		172		191		0														0								0		0

		4361		Instructional Equip Non Cap		16,492		979		141		2,040		996		756		1,920		0						$920.40		$920.40		$920.40		707		1,627								2,799		2,799				222,410		ERROR:#REF!																																																																								New Staff

		4362		Instructional  Comp Non Cap		11,655		5,137		1,665		1,730		2,480		1,189		2,193		44						$2,048.57		$2,048.57		$2,048.57				2,049								2,049		2,049				2,965		ERROR:#REF!

		4400		Software		26		29,157		688		2,965		4,234		4,827		5,038		7,723		2,723				$2,375.00		$3,775.00		$3,775.00		200		3,975								2,240		2,240

		4500		Non instructional materials		11,200		376,169		329,195		233,363		212,027		189,907		245,648		650,507		650,507				$434,569.06		$522,924.07		$576,473.91		259,494		835,968								826,237		826,237

		4505		Non Instructional Xerox		432,085		1,003		688		83		0		0		1,010		303		303				$70.00		$70.00		$70.00		0		70								70		70

		4510		Brochures		13,173		4,563		7,217		5,362		6,050		2,268		6,831		0														0								0		0																				8,917

		4520		Catalogs & Schedules		194,040		150,203		-5,742		47,069		46,440		5,765		5,275		0														0								0		0

		4530		Warehouse Supplies		123,051		77,169		89,590		43,100		34,678		34,982		21,609		33,759		33,759				$30,215.73		$21,448.27		$21,728.43		2,796		24,525								17,095		17,095

		4540		Graduation Supplies		42,919		46,478		33,443		19,713		14,909		24,894		6,763		35,810		26,893				$8,211.26		$8,211.26		$8,211.26		19,000		27,211								15,270		15,270

		4550		Other Supplies		248,271		233,169		231,534		223,371		244,682		328,351		287,219		0														0								0		0

		4560		Non Cap Equip		481		605		0		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		4561		Non Cap General		140,623		38,277		17,240		11,071		25,024		63,967		52,355		43,008		43,008				$49,693.19		$60,909.24		$72,797.48		35,000		107,797								112,305		112,305

		4562		Non Cap Computers		47,141		64,896		12,198		31,538		39,158		72,078		83,266		79,868		79,868				$14,178.51		$14,417.79		$15,800.21		8,200		24,000								30,473		30,473				614,670		ERROR:#REF!

		4570		Custodial Supplies		9,529		3,422		0		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		4600		Transportation Supplies		0		4,188		802		1,339		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		4610		Fuel		38,854		39,122		46,545		35,673		31,082		32,201		37,497		33,473		33,473				$17,908.43		$20,143.46		$23,010.99		205,040		228,051								31,367		31,367

		4620		Auto Parts		17,969		22,081		20,175		18,099		22,885		25,270		23,007		0														0								0		0

		4630		Trans Sup, Other		12,926						0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

				Supplies		1,751,544		1,378,317		1,010,838		895,156		866,493		988,007		936,458		1,017,067		1,003,150				678,214		793,390		875,217		558,826		1,434,043		0		0		0		1,307,495		1,307,495

		5100		Contract Services		391,571		177,848		343,191		370,255		465,012		464,407		394,697		473,169		473,169				$208,727.00		$229,316.12		$298,374.12		300,000		598,374								519,027		519,027

		5105		Contract Instruction		745		0		0		0		0		0		5,629		0														0								0		0

		5110		Consultants		57,996		107,955		46,626		41,425		42,489		35,737		65,833		2,200		2,200												0								0		0

		5200		Travel		301,346		236,079		128,395		147,587		158,653		159,356		175,722		221,958		233,412				$189,858.32		$219,546.00		$251,730.28		180,000		431,730								333,893		333,893

		5210		Field Trips		689		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		5220		Travel & Conference		60		146		281		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		5230		Applicant Travel Reimbursement		1,536		394		0		0		0		8,883		8,300		2,454		0												0								0		0

		5300		Dues & Memberships		65,161		89,682		109,870		78,142		70,156		74,815		111,473		129,763		129,763				$158,436.43		$175,015.29		$176,107.29		500

Craig and Diana: Craig and Diana:
Research Ellucian invoices.  Move to mandated costs.																																																				

user: user:
2009-2010 increase due to plank rental		

Diana C. Keelen: Diana C. Keelen:
Charles Gordon, Classified														176,607								178,860		178,860

		5310		Licenses		330,634		438,095		404,186		528,413		563,713		564,372		706,876		806,339		806,339				$749,417.33		$755,399.32		$755,399.32		60,000		815,399								803,532		803,532

		5320		Fees		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19,393		19,393				$22,986.66		$27,235.12		$27,897.12		0		27,897								30,333		30,333

		5400		Insurance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13,250		13,250												0								4,261		4,261

		5410		Property & Liability Insurance		380,694		379,527		392,608		417,383		452,727		436,354		434,507		425,061		425,061				$716,717.00		$716,717.00		$716,717.00		13,000		729,717								716,717		716,717

		5420		Student & Athletic Insurance		175,480		192,062		112,141		147,049		148,072		158,678		159,514		148,968		148,968				$157,900.00		$157,900.00		$157,900.00		0		157,900								157,900		157,900

		5500		Utilities		0		0		0		0		16,119		16,100		0		11,969		12,568				$10,453.24		$10,570.39		$10,686.47		4,000		14,686								14,350		14,350

		5510		Electricity		785,517		820,797		1,120,039		1,044,185		840,402		938,006		1,027,536		1,045,701		1,103,538				$486,200.48		$690,974.53		$756,237.13		500,000		1,256,237								990,093		990,093		12,444

		5515		Gas		220,787		169,390		189,873		132,885		98,480		171,137		198,538		175,061		183,814				$92,107.63		$129,910.88		$154,414.22		50,000		204,414								201,604		201,604		37,333

		5520		Water		97,760		97,915		102,859		110,309		126,892		138,444		147,763		147,038		154,390				$97,179.93		$104,215.30		$104,215.30		75,000		179,215								148,137		148,137		160,000

		5525		Telephone		88,830		94,947		112,362		114,472		115,030		116,404		116,369		119,492		125,466				$74,746.89		$78,840.73		$89,615.41		50,000		139,615								127,148		127,148		119,000

		5530		Waste Removal		30,122		29,249		28,555		34,225		35,864		29,370		21,483		21,285		22,349				$36,415.63		$41,211.26		$47,153.10		30,000		77,153								24,718		24,718		41,000

		5531		Hazardous Waste		13,923		31,706		34,098		33,287		33,843		28,076		40,777		30,074		31,578				$225.00		$225.00		$300.00		32,000		32,300								48,283		48,283		34%

		5550		Laundry & Cleaning		4,421		5,017		4,368		3,883		3,478		2,608		4,377		3,967		4,165				$4,638.25		$4,751.10		$5,585.82		5,000		10,586								8,591		8,591

		5560		Waste Disposal		0		500		500		600		600		945		0		790		830				$790.00		$790.00		$790.00		3,000		3,790								790		790				1,486,171		ERROR:#REF!

		5570		Pest Control		11,775		8,930		12,630		12,325		17,265		16,690		20,180		52,471		55,095				$6,642.00		$7,626.00		$8,610.00		3,000		11,610								13,038		13,038

		5590		Utilities, Other								0		9,729		11,786		11,854		0														0								0		0

		5600		Rentals, Leases & Repairs		209,760		275,118		274,065		173,552		193,513		166,061		123,991		0														0								0		0

		5610		Equipment Rental		5,624		3,409		1,200		0		176		0		7,562		139,356		159,356				$163,073.18		$182,854.26		$203,223.59		50,000		253,224								265,632		265,632

		5630		Repairs		5,545		5,837		8,194		4,674		6,870		477		414		0														0								0		0

		5650		Equipment Repair		270,391		170,869		171,580		203,735		99,555		126,193		161,367		148,577		148,577				$131,466.30		$149,771.70		$172,138.03		75,000		247,138								328,583		328,583

		5651		IT Infrastructure																														0								0		0

		5655		Equip & Mtc Contract		34,882		35,120		19,145		28,974		97,362		63,307		281,168		313,141		313,141				$294,648.96		$303,674.49		$325,636.89		100,000		425,637								397,005		397,005

		5658		Copier Overages		0		0		0		0		0		0		9,513		195		195				$7,359.59		$7,359.59		$7,359.59		7,500		14,860								7,360		7,360

		5690		Contracts, Other		7,241		10,300		4,000		9,425		0		0		59		0														0								0		0				420,359		ERROR:#REF!

		5691		Royalty Payments		1,000		1,471		0		0		3,536		0		1,359		507		507				$2,999.92		$2,999.92		$2,999.92		1,000		4,000								6,758		6,758

		5700		Other Outside Services		5,219		36,359		33,478		50,252		11,125		58,870		6,139		4,839		4,839				$3,060.77		$5,376.49		$5,742.21		2,500		8,242								7,039		7,039

		5710		Audit Services		40,000		44,500		37,000		42,700		57,550		21,496		45,000		36,500		36,500				$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$53,500.00		0		53,500								47,750		47,750

		5720		Election Costs		298,783		0		368,867		0		413,439		0		398,055		0		400,000				$0.00				$430,987.51		0		430,988								398,214		398,214

		5730		Legal Services		125,795		207,921		379,063		108,551		137,887		211,434		438,011		23,456		223,456				$272,868.95		$304,503.36		$320,655.47		100,000		420,655								426,946		426,946

		5740		Bank/Card Fees		54,660		44,649		51,938		72,113		63,095		78,959		102,808		66,652		66,652				$63,791.15		$71,170.28		$72,222.89		30,000		102,223								112,524		112,524				273,616		ERROR:#REF!

		5790		County Dp Expenses		2,600		2,600		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0

		5800		Other Contracted Services		49,830		65,551		71,948		96,489		53,859		35,371		48,413		55,190		55,190												0								0		0

		5802		Freight Expense		678		237		0		5,394		6,427		3,202		3,802		0		0												0								0		0

		5803		Late Interest Charge		402		719		775		0		0		69		270		172		172				$6,222.33		$6,753.26		$12,522.92		0		12,523								14,415		14,415

		5804		Bad Debt																		0				$1,945.70		$2,944.70		$4,884.49		0		4,884								24,221		0

		5805		Sales and Use Tax Expense		0		0		212		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0

		5806		Interest Expense		0		235,948		255,000		249,955		50,000		378,389		206,944		0		0												0								0		0

		5820		Contracted Secuirty		784,078		1,020,205		1,369,703		1,481,374		1,292,734		1,672,285		1,503,427		1,695,008		1,745,250				$818,918.55		$980,197.32		$1,302,754.86		637,459		1,940,214								1,947,870		1,947,870

		5821		Contacted Security Overtime		17,298		16,577		512		7,510		7,417		0		0		0		0												0								0		0

		5822		Contracted Security H&W		35,272		26,522		12,773		0		0		0		0		0		0												0								0		0

		5830		Advertisement		64,140		36,187		26,369		23,979		29,250		40,845		26,347		45,685		45,685				$24,749.50		$24,749.50		$39,233.08		100,000		139,233								84,252		84,252

		5840		Computer/Tech Related Svs		4,240		4,240		4,240		4,240		4,240		2,120		4,240		4,240		4,240												0								0		0

		5850		Postage		103,514		108,078		52,763		48,093		46,738		55,140		37,617		30,181		30,181				$23,658.74		$23,658.74		$23,576.04		15,000		38,576								33,258		33,258

		5851		Freight/Shipping Expense		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,776		7,776				$4,910.56		$5,580.88		$6,840.88		10,000		0								9,875		9,875

		5860		Employment Costs		0		0		1,076		1,374		3,629		1,218		1,075		1,217		1,217				$396.00		$396.00		$442.00		500		942								465		465

		5862		Fingerprinting		15,853		11,779		10,821		11,626		12,345		12,979		16,578		19,491		19,491				$10,050.00		$12,539.00		$14,507.00		5,000		19,507								19,997		19,997

		5870		Damages, Claims & Loses		342		112,321		71,567		178,708		679		29,780		36,667		1,609		1,609				$8,500.00		$8,500.00		$8,500.00		0		8,500								9,097		9,097

		5880		Other Charges/Fees		13,526		14,225		987		47,449		63		2,008		1,682		6,012		6,012				$0.00		$0.00		$926.77		0		927								6,395		6,395

		5890		Other Services		49,413		37,309		76,907		85,482		119,789		133,369		43,654		48,474		48,474				$11,439.89		$11,439.89		$11,439.89		0		11,440								12,452		12,452

				Services & Other Operating		5,159,134		5,408,293		6,446,763		6,152,072		5,909,803		6,465,739		7,157,589		6,498,682		7,263,868				4,883,502		5,474,713		6,581,827		2,439,459		9,004,445		0		0		0		8,481,383		8,457,162

		6100		Site & Improvement of Site		0		40,165		0		1,462		0		0		8,872		48,083		0				$78,537.99		$108,322.97		$108,322.97		15,000		123,323								8,840		8,840

		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19,500		19,500				$282,288.64		$282,288.64		$290,725.20		606,000

Diana C. Keelen: Diana C. Keelen:
includes $500K for Palmdale																																																																																				

Diana C. Keelen: Diana C. Keelen:
Dean Drake		

user: user:
Only $60K put in 09-10 for Jan-June Payment.  Remaining 6 months @ $10K = $60K additional.		896,725								334,099		0

		6210		Architect Fees on Buildings		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		6300		Library Books & Media		0		0		0		27,140		77,788		31,168		98,080		104,572		104,572				$29,882.89		$60,314.68		$61,637.29		2,500		64,137								93,630		93,630

		6400		Equipment, Cap		20,790		46,633		17,816		10,701		106,804		38,363		122,270		234,388		84,678				$114,064.09		$126,438.29		-$14,406.51		192,407		178,000								206,163		206,163

		6410		Furniture, Cap		0		10,785		0		0		0		0		0		5,026						$1,585.34		$1,585.34		$1,585.34		500,000		501,585								1,585		1,585

		6421		Cap Equipment Replacement																						$16,459.68		0						0								0		0

		6422		Capitalized Computer HW replacement																								$20,277.63		$20,288.02		35,000		55,288								416,137		0

		6440		Software Purchases																						$19,713.00		$20,346.00		$20,979.00		179,719		200,698								32,490		0

		6460		Vehicles																						-$9,909.99		-$9,909.99		-$9,909.99		80,000		70,090								-9,910		0		Transposition?

		6520				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		269,003		269,003												0								0		0

		6550		Computers & Hardware Replacement		5,812		0		0		0		0		0		0		23,951		23,951												0								0		0

				Capitalized Items		26,602		97,584		17,816		39,303		184,592		69,531		229,222		704,522		501,704				532,622		609,664		479,221		1,610,626		2,089,847		0		0		0		1,083,035		310,219

		7100		Debt Retirement 		356,001		591,162		586,130		586,130		452,186		419,649		136		0						$193,209.38		$193,209.38		$193,209.38		317,785		510,994								193,209		193,209

		7110		Debt Reduction		0		0		0		120,000		237,026		354,036		905,140		0														0								0		0

		7115		L/T Loan Repayment		0		0		0		1,084,841		1,298,402		924,644		0		910,585		505,444												0								0		0

		7120		Debt Interest & Other Services		7,200		0		0		0		0		0				0														0								0		0

		7310		Interfund Tranfers 		162,426		246,897		244,176		189,801		270,940		151,196		104,564		141,434		141,434				$387,113.00		$387,113.00		$387,113.00		200,000		587,113								259,142		259,142

		7400		Other Expenses		0		0		127,398		215,999		104,935		232,448		231,660		198,878		198,878				-$20,019.01		-$10,410.01		-$81,820.12		275,000		193,180								0		0

		7410		Indirect Cost Reimbursement		-33,883		-14,929		-76,169		0		0		0		0		0														0								-50,423		-50,423

		7500		Student Grants/Payments		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0								0		0

		7900		Reserve for Contingencies		-64,717		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,148,686												0								0		0

				Other Outgo		427,027		823,131		881,535		2,196,772		2,363,489		2,081,974		1,241,499		1,250,897		2,994,442				560,303		569,912		498,502		792,785		1,291,287		0		0		0		401,928		401,928



				Total Expenses		58,828,351		59,089,992		56,955,691		58,291,021		56,703,942		56,182,337		58,914,508		60,102,533		66,713,488				38,554,729		43,573,379		48,236,328		5,401,695		72,715,997		0		0		0		69,731,812		68,934,774																				69,731,812

																																																																0

																												5,018,650		4,662,950												2,984,184		63,729,304

































																																												0

































































































































17-18 Resource Allocation

		2017-2018														Allocation		BC Recommend				EC Decision

		Meeting Date																7/26/17				8/4/17

		On Going Funds Available														500,000		502,488				501,890



		2017-2018
Summary All Classified & CMS by Score								Requested								Budget Committee Recommendation				Executive Council Decision

		Position Title		Points		Rank		Range		Salary		Benefits		Total		Cumulative		Allocate		Cumulative		Allocate		Cumulative		Comments		Salary		Benefits		Total		Net Effect		Cumulative

		IERP: Director*		275		4		33		86,208		36,854		123,061		123,061		123,061		123,061		123,061		123,061		Research Analyst can be charged to categorical program		58,010		29,378		87,388		35,673		35,673

		Grounds Irrigation Equipment Tech.		295		1		13		41,959		25,123		67,082		190,143		67,082		190,143		67,082		190,143												225,817

		Facilities Services: Project Manager		290		Tie 1		31		80,219		35,266		115,485		305,628		115,485		305,628

		Information Tech.: Project Manager		290		Tie 1		31		80,219		35,266		115,485		421,113		115,485		421,113		115,485		305,628		Temp move to Permanent.  Fill Programmer Position		66,996		31,761		98,756		16,728		242,545

		Facilities Services: Transportation Driver *		276		Tie 2		9		33,284		22,824		56,108		477,220		0

		Business Services: Budget Analyst		276		3		23		60,143		29,944		90,087		567,307		0

		Student Services: Education Advisor		275		4		19		52,076		27,805		79,882		647,189		0

		Information Tech. : Administrative Assistant		266		5		16		46,745		26,392		73,137		720,325		0				73,137		378,764												315,681

		IERP: Library Assistant		246 to 261		6		9		33,284		22,824		56,108		776,433		0

		Academic Affairs: Lab Tech. - Ceramics/Photo		237		Tie 7		16		46,745		26,392		73,137		849,570		0

		Student Services: Clerical I		236		Tie 7		6		32,611		22,645		55,256		904,826		0

		Business Services: Warehouse Assistant		233		9		11		39,043		24,350		63,394		968,219		0				31,697		410,461		50% FTE, Reduce Hourly Budget						31,697		-0		315,681

		Academic Affairs: Lab Tech. - Biology		232		10		16		46,745		26,392		73,137		1,041,356		0

		Business Services: Sound Engineer		227		11		21		55,964		28,836		84,800		1,126,156		0

		Information Tech.: Systems Administrator		222		12		28		72,005		33,089		105,094		1,231,249		0

		Business Services: Stage Manager		217		5		23		60,143		29,944		90,087		1,321,336		0

		Facilities Services: Maintenance Assistant		212		13		11		39,043		24,350		63,394		1,384,730		0

		Business Services: House Manager		208		6		23		60,143		29,944		90,087		1,474,817		0

		Information Tech.: Help Desk Coordinator *		203		14		16		46,745		26,392		73,137		1,547,953		0

		Student Services: Education Advisor		202		15		19		52,076		27,805		79,882		1,627,835		0

		Academic Affairs: Instructional Aide-Welding/Auto *		193		16		18		50,235		27,317		77,552		1,705,387		0

		2017-2018 Palmdale Positions

		Position Title						Range		Salary		Benefits		Total		Cumulative		Allocate		Cumulative		Allocate		Cumulative		Comments		Salary		Benefits		Total		Net Effect		Cumulative

		Library Tech						16		46,745		26,392		73,137		73,137		0				73,137		483,598												388,818

		Physical Sciences Lab Tech						16		46,745		26,392		73,137		146,273		0

		Maintenance Assistant 						11		39,043		24,350		63,394		209,667		0				31,697		515,295		50% FTE										420,515



		2017-2018 Budget Request Master List On Going																				Executive Council Decision

		Description		Dept/Divis		Score		Amount		Org		Account		Program								Allocate				Source

		SirsiDynix Horizon Increase from 16-17		IERP/LS		N/A		31,000		12710		5310		612000								TBD				Instructional Block Grant

		SirsiDynix Horizon Annual Subscriptions		IERP/LS		N/A		8,100		12710		5300		612000								TBD				Instructional Block Grant

		Increase in Division Equipment funds		A&H		N/A		10,500		12205		4561		Various								TBD				Instructional Block Grant

		Technology Refresh Funds		ITS		N/A		500,000		11150		6550		678000								500,000.00				Measure AV for 5 years.  Transition

		Campus Infrastructure Support (New EE Comp & Cabling)		ITS		N/A		70,000		11150		6550		678000								70,000.00				Measure AV for 5 years.  Transition

		Network Storage Servers		ITS		N/A		165,000		11150		6550		678000								165,000.00				Measure AV for 5 years.  Transition

		Food for the CDC		SBS		N/A		2,000		12260		4700		130510								2,000.00				Necessary Expense-District

		Travel & Conferences		RM		N/A		6,094		11032		5200		679900								TBD				Professional Development

		Travel & Conferences		CTE		N/A		5,000		12155		5220		050500								TBD				Professional Development or

		Mileage/gas reimbursement for VITA partnership		CTE		N/A		1,200		12155		5200		050200								TBD				Professional Development or

		Instructional Materials for Clothing & Textiles		SBS		N/A		2,000		12255		4300		130300								TBD				Prop 20

		Books & Other Reference Materials Collection		IERP/LS		N/A		200,000		12710		6300		612000								TBD				Prop 20 Funds.  Amount Funded

		Facility Alterations & Improvements		FS		657		30,000		14505		6100		710000								TBD				Scheduled Maintenance

		Parking Lot Repairs		FS		682		266,900		14505		6100		710000								TBD				Measure AV will be addressing

		Professional Development for staff & faculty		IERP/LS		471		10,000		12710		5200		612000								TBD				Professional Dev. Committee

																		Recommendation				Executive Council Decision

																		Allocate		Cumulative		Allocate		Cumulative		Comments

		Online Vendor & Bid Management		BS/AUX		779		27,000		14020		5310		677000		27,000		27,000		27,000		27,000		27,000

		Replacement of PAT Equipment & Stage Support		BS/AUX		744		30,000		14900		64XX		679990		57,000		30,000		57,000		30,000		57,000

		District Vehicle Rental Contract		FS		716		12,000		14505		6100		710000		69,000		12,000		69,000		12,000		69,000

		Equipment Contract Services		MSE		671		12,375		12350		5655		040100		81,375		12,375		81,375		12,375		81,375

		Commencement		SL&S		668		30,000		13504		4540		645000		111,375		0

		Student ID supplies		SL&S		626		5,000		13051		4500		645000		116,375		0

		CCSSE		IERP/LS		613		10,000		11100		5310		660000		126,375		0

		Annual maintenance for Tableau		IERP/LS		592		4,000		11100		5300		660000		130,375		0

		Ergonomic & Reasonable Accommodation Equipment		RM		589		5,000		11033		4561		679900		135,375		0

		Job Fairs		SL&S		548		3,000		13220		4500		647000		138,375		0

		Redesign & improvement of second floor spaces		IERP/LS		532		20,000		12710		4561		612000		158,375		0

		Professional Development-Travel & Conferences		IERP/LS		517		10,000		11100		5200		660000		168,375		0

		Stipends for Community Partnership Project (VITA)		CTE		515		1,500		12155		1330		050200		169,875		0

		Work Keys, Work Readiness Testing		SL&S		514		9,250		13220		4500		647000		179,125		0

		Growth for International Students Program		SL&S		475		5,000		13053		4500		640000		184,125		0

		Leo Matalon's Annual Jazz Clinic		A&H		475		2,500		12205		5100		100500		186,625		0

		Veteran Resource Center		SL&S		462		1,000		13209		4500		648000		187,625		0

		Student Equity Office Supplies		SL&S		457		30,000		62462		4500		602050		217,625		0

		Student Worker Recognition		SL&S		446		850		13220		4500		647000		218,475		0

		Noninstructional adjuncts for library		IERP/LS		444		130,000		12710		1430		612000		348,475		0

		Growth of Outreach		SL&S		435		5,000		13208		4500		696200		353,475		0

		Part-time Library Archivist		IERP/LS		430		20,000		12710		1430		612000		373,475		0

		Increase in Student Worker Budget		A&H		426		17,000		12201/20104		2302		493200/100		390,475		0

		Professional Experts		A&H		421		50,000		12201		2420		100100/100		440,475		0

		Division Supplies Increase		SL&S		412		2,000		13051		4500		645000		442,475		0

		Dues and Memberships for Business Programs		CTE		303		3,000		12155		5300		050500		445,475		0

		Noninstructional Materials		R&L		283		5,000		12101		4500		601000		450,475		0

		Noninstructional & Warehouse Supplies		A&H		254		4,500		12201		4500/4530		100100		454,975		0



		2017-2018 Budget Request Master List One Time																				Executive Council Decision

		Description		Dept/Divis		Score		Amount		Org		Account		Program		Cumulative		Funded				Allocate				Comments

		Parking Lot Sweeper		FS		N/A		87,000		14505		6100		710000				87,000				87,000				15-16 1x mandated costs

		Computers for students & circulation desk		IERP/LS		N/A		8,000		12710		4362		612000				TBD				TBD				ITS Refresh

		Utility Truck with Trailer		FS		703		100,000		14505		6100		710000				100,000				100,000				1 x mandated cost

		Parking Lot Security Gates		FS		665		112,000		14505		6100		710000				112,000				112,000				Measure AV

		Budget Committee Recommendation 7/26/17																Recommendation				Executive Council Decision

																		Allocate		Cumulative		Allocate		Source		Comments

		New ID Machine		SL&S		634		7,000		13051		4500		645000		7,000		7,000		7,000		7,000		7,000

		NonCapitalized Equipment		RM		618		375		11032		4561		679900		7,375		375		7,375		375		7,375

		Disaster Prepardness		RM		614		10,000		11031		4500		679900		17,375		10,000		17,375		10,000		17,375

		Noninstructional Supplies		RM		599		750		11032		4500		679900		18,125		750		18,125		750		18,125

		Two Way Radios & Batteries		RM		583		3,000		11031		4561		679900		21,125		3,000		21,125		3,000		21,125

		Color Printer		RM		504		750		11032		4561		679900		21,875		750		21,875		750		21,875

		Computers for IERP Staff & Admin 		IERP/LS		479		3,000		11100		4362		660000		24,875		3,000		24,875		3,000		24,875

		Vendor-Document Imaging Expert		A&R		430		50,000		13010		6566		631000		74,875		50,000		74,875		50,000		74,875

		Hourly Clerical for Doc Prep Project		A&R		404		20,000		13010		2320		631000		94,875		20,000		94,875		20,000		94,875

		Student Workers Lockers		SL&S		334		800		13051		4500		645000		95,675		800		95,675		800		95,675

		Shredder		HSS		207		3,200		12051		4561		120100		98,875		3,200		98,875		3,200		98,875





												One Time by Account								Non Staffing On Going by Account

												2300		$   20,000.00						5300		$   27,000.00

												4300		$   3,000.00						5600		$   12,375.00

												4500		$   25,875.00						6100		$   12,000.00

												6500		$   50,000.00						6400		$   30,000.00

														$   98,875.00								$   81,375.00







												CMS Staffing by Account								Classified Staffing by Account

												2150				$   28,198				2100				$   299,496

												3200		16.60%		$   4,681				3200		16.60%		$   49,716

												3300		6.20%		$   1,748				3300		6.20%		$   18,569

												3300		1.45%		$   409				3300		1.45%		$   4,343

												3400		14000						3400		14000		$   5,948

												3500		0.05%		$   14				3500		0.05%		$   150

												3600		2.21%		$   623				3600		2.21%		$   6,619

																$   35,674								$   384,841



																								$   420,515

																								420,515

																								$   0.00

















15-16 1x mandated cost

		Organization Budget Status Report

		By Account

		Period Ending Jun 30, 2017

		As of Aug 08, 2017

		Chart of Accounts		A		Antelope Valley College

		Fund		8080%

		Organization		%

		Account		%

		Program		%

		Activity		All

		Location		All

		Commitment Type		All

		chart		Fund Type2		Fund Type2 Title		Fund Type		Fund Type Title		Fund		Fund Title		Organization		Organization Title		Account		Account Title		Account Type2		Account Type2 Title		Account Type		Account Type Title		Program		Program Title		Fiscal Year		Fiscal Period		Adopted Budget		Budget Adjustment		Adjusted Budget		Temporary Budget		Accounted Budget		Year to Date		Encumbrances		Reservations		Commitments		Available Balance								Account		Year to Date

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		0		District		7900		Reserve for Contingencies		73		Other Outgo		70		Supplies and Materials		0		General		2017		14		203260.71		-189560.4		13700.31		0		13,700.31		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		13,700.31								2302		21,510.22

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		0		District		7900		Reserve for Contingencies		73		Other Outgo		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		189493		-189493		0		-205261		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								3630		379.68

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		14020		Business Services		7900		Reserve for Contingencies		73		Other Outgo		70		Supplies and Materials		660000		Planning,Policymaking,Coord.		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								4300		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		14020		Business Services		4500		Non-Instructional Supplies		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		672000		Fiscal Operations		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		1,287.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		-1,287.50								4400		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		14020		Business Services		5710		Audit Services		71		Other Operating Exp and Services		70		Supplies and Materials		672000		Fiscal Operations		2017		14		6000		0		6000		0		6,000.00		6,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								4500		1,287.50

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		14020		Business Services		4561		Non Cap Equip <$5000, General		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		677000		Logistical Services		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		8,448.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		-8,448.02								4500		5,440.45

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		14020		Business Services		6421		Capitalized Equipment Replacement		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		677000		Logistical Services		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								4561		8,448.02

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		14505		Facilities Services		5830		Advertisement		71		Other Operating Exp and Services		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		1799.98		1799.98		0		1,799.98		424.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,375.38								4561		2,614.91

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15717		AVC Road Projects		6100		Sites and Improvement of Sites		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		695000		Parking		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								4561		6,377.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15717		AVC Road Projects		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		695000		Parking		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		-2,675.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,675.95								4561		1,499.54

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15717		AVC Road Projects		6100		Sites and Improvement of Sites		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		25511.92		25511.92		0		25,511.92		6,786.92		0.00		0.00		0.00		18,725.00								4561		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15717		AVC Road Projects		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		180351		-118030.49		62320.51		0		62,320.51		1,650.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		60,670.51								5650		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15735		Rplc&Upgd Cmps Infrstr		6100		Sites and Improvement of Sites		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		11211		0		11211		0		11,211.00		5,825.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,386.00								5650		1,379.80

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15745		Message Sign		6100		Sites and Improvement of Sites		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		327873		327873		0		327,873.00		112,480.45		0.00		0.00		0.00		215,392.55								5650		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15745		Message Sign		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		250000		-250000		0		77873		0.00		4,238.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4,238.00								5710		6,000.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15759		Track High Jump Replacement		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		17500		-17500		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								5830		424.60

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15764		Admin Reno, Firesafe & Cabinets		4500		Non-Instructional Supplies		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		18430		18430		18430		18,430.00		5,440.45		0.00		0.00		0.00		12,989.55								6100		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15764		Admin Reno, Firesafe & Cabinets		4561		Non Cap Equip <$5000, General		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		2614.91		2614.91		0		2,614.91		2,614.91		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6100		6,786.92

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15764		Admin Reno, Firesafe & Cabinets		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		132451		48196.37		180647.37		145993.76		180,647.37		165,242.44		0.00		0.00		0.00		15,404.93								6100		5,825.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15764		Admin Reno, Firesafe & Cabinets		6410		Equipment-Furniture		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		324504.24		324504.24		40570		324,504.24		282,376.88		0.00		0.00		0.00		42,127.36								6100		112,480.45

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15764		Admin Reno, Firesafe & Cabinets		6421		Capitalized Equipment Replacement		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		18092.98		18092.98		0		18,092.98		16,069.94		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,023.04								6100		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15765		Basketball Floor Replacement		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		353386.29		-157588.97		195797.32		-43022.24		195,797.32		195,797.32		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6100		103,578.95

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15766		Foundation Remodel & Furniture		4561		Non Cap Equip <$5000, General		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		0		0		-3.54		0.00		6,377.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		-6,377.00								6200		-2,675.95

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15766		Foundation Remodel & Furniture		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		16377		-6968.63		9408.37		-4191.63		9,408.37		9,408.37		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		1,650.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15772		Campus Restroom Renovations		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		367340		-367340		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		4,238.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15847		Replace Gym Boiler		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		3611.65		3611.65		3611.65		3,611.65		3,611.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15860		Parking Lot #9 Lighting		6100		Sites and Improvement of Sites		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		45435.26		-45435.26		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		165,242.44

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15860		Parking Lot #9 Lighting		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		45966.74		-11582.02		34384.72		0		34,384.72		41,418.58		0.00		0.00		0.00		-7,033.86								6200		195,797.32

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15862		CDC Shade Structure		6100		Sites and Improvement of Sites		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		148740.27		-46567.66		102172.61		0		102,172.61		103,578.95		0.00		0.00		0.00		-1,406.34								6200		9,408.37

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15862		CDC Shade Structure		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15863		District Furniture Replace/Addition		4561		Non Cap Equip <$5000, General		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		1440		1440		0		1,440.00		1,499.54		0.00		0.00		0.00		-59.54								6200		3,611.65

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15863		District Furniture Replace/Addition		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		35831.73		-35831.73		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		41,418.58

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15868		BE306 ITS Exec Dir Furniture		4561		Non Cap Equip <$5000, General		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		678000		Management Information Systems		2017		14		0		0		0		25000		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15868		BE306 ITS Exec Dir Furniture		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		678000		Management Information Systems		2017		14		0		5875		5875		0		5,875.00		5,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		875.00								6200		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15868		BE306 ITS Exec Dir Furniture		6410		Equipment-Furniture		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		678000		Management Information Systems		2017		14		0		25860		25860		0		25,860.00		16,335.61		0.00		0.00		0.00		9,524.39								6200		5,000.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15868		BE306 ITS Exec Dir Furniture		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		0.00

		A		41		Capital Outlay Project Funds		40		Capital Project Funds		80804		Mandated BG One Time		15871		Street Sweeper		6400		Equipment		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		86148.9		86148.9		0		86,148.90		86,171.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		-22.60								6200		37,912.68

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		0		District		7900		Reserve for Contingencies		73		Other Outgo		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6200		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		11150		Information Technology Service		6422		Capitalized Computer HW replacement		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		678000		Management Information Systems		2017		14		509197.5		-92488.5		416709		42110		416,709.00		416,136.87		0.00		0.00		0.00		572.13								6200		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		11150		Information Technology Service		6440		Software Purchases		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		678000		Management Information Systems		2017		14		379437.65		-231828.65		147609		-42110		147,609.00		6,056.20		0.00		0.00		0.00		141,552.80								6200		1,915.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		11150		Information Technology Service		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		32500		5617.29		38117.29		0		38,117.29		37,912.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		204.61								6200		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12000		VP of Academic Affair		7900		Reserve for Contingencies		73		Other Outgo		70		Supplies and Materials		0		General		2017		14		1244919.96		-1199983.9		44936.06		-60000		44,936.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		44,936.06								6200		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12000		VP of Academic Affair		7900		Reserve for Contingencies		73		Other Outgo		70		Supplies and Materials		660000		Planning,Policymaking,Coord.		2017		14		4657		0		4657		0		4,657.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,657.00								6400		86,171.50

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12000		VP of Academic Affair		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6400		58,482.98

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12000		VP of Academic Affair		6410		Equipment-Furniture		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		500000		500000		0		500,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		500,000.00								6400		39,695.03

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12155		Technical Educ. Instruction		5650		Equipment Repairs		71		Other Operating Exp and Services		70		Supplies and Materials		90100		Engineering		2017		14		2000		-1000		1000		0		1,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,000.00								6410		282,376.88

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12155		Technical Educ. Instruction		5650		Equipment Repairs		71		Other Operating Exp and Services		70		Supplies and Materials		94900		Automotive Collision Repair		2017		14		3000		0		3000		0		3,000.00		1,379.80		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,620.20								6410		16,335.61

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12155		Technical Educ. Instruction		4300		Instructional Materials & Supplies		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		95050		Aircraft Fabrication		2017		14		6721.29		-6721.29		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6410		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12305		Business & Comp Studies Instr.		4400		Software		70		Supplies and Materials		70		Supplies and Materials		130200		Interior Design & Merchandise		2017		14		1270		0		1270		0		1,270.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,270.00								6421		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12360		Science Instruction		5650		Equipment Repairs		71		Other Operating Exp and Services		70		Supplies and Materials		40100		Biology, General		2017		14		373		-373		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6421		16,069.94

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12360		Science Instruction		6421		Capitalized Equipment Replacement		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		40100		Biology, General		2017		14		1921.81		-1921.81		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								6421		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12360		Science Instruction		6400		Equipment		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		90100		Engineering		2017		14		60000		60000		120000		60000		120,000.00		58,482.98		0.00		0.00		0.00		61,517.02								6422		416,136.87

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		12725		Instructional Multimedia Cntr		6400		Equipment		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		613000		Media		2017		14		58000		0		58000		0		58,000.00		39,695.03		0.00		0.00		0.00		18,304.97								6440		6,056.20

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		13220		Job Placement Center		2302		Student Workers		60		Salaries		60		Salaries		647000		Job Placement Services		2017		14		15000		0		15000		0		15,000.00		21,510.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		-6,510.22								7900		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		13220		Job Placement Center		3630		W/C Other Instructional		61		Benefits		60		Salaries		647000		Job Placement Services		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		379.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		-379.68								7900		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		15745		Message Sign		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								7900		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		15764		Admin Reno, Firesafe & Cabinets		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		1915		1915		0		1,915.00		1,915.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								7900		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		15867		TE7 Modernization		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		5000		0		5000		0		5,000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5,000.00								7900		0.00

		A		10		General Unrestricted Fund		10		General Unrestricted Fund		80805		Mandated Cost One Time		15868		BE306 ITS Exec Dir Furniture		6200		Bldg. & Improvement of Bldg		72		Capital Outlay		70		Supplies and Materials		710000		Physical Prop.-Rel.Acquisition		2017		14		0		0		0		0		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00								7900		0.00





		Report Total (of all records):																																						4327342.21		-1512724.07		2814618.14		59000		2,814,618.14		1,668,876.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,145,742.00								2300		21,510.22

																																																																		3600		379.68

																																																																		4500		25,667.42

																																																																		5600		1,379.80

																																																																		5700		6,000.00

																																																																		5800		424.60

																																																																		6100		228,671.32

																																																																		6200		463,518.09

																																																																		6400		921,325.01

																																																																				1,668,876.14





image1.png



image2.png





2017-2018 Al location
BC 

Recommend
EC 

Decis ion

Meeting Date 7/26/2017 8/4/2017
On Going Funds  Avai lable 500,000 502,488 501,890

Position Title Points Rank Total Cumulative Allocate Cumulative Allocate Cumulative Comments Net Effect Cumulative

IERP: Director* 275 4 123,061 123,061 123,061 123,061 123,061 123,061

Research 
Analyst can 
be charged to 
categorical 
program

35,673 35,673

Grounds Irrigation Equipment 295 1 67,082 190,143 67,082 190,143 67,082 190,143 225,817
Faci l i ties  Services : Project 290 Tie 1 115,485 305,628 115,485 305,628

Information Tech.: Project 
Manager

290 Tie 1 115,485 421,113 115,485 421,113 115,485 305,628

Temp move 
to 
Permanent.  
Fill 
Programmer 
Position

16,728 242,545

Faci l i ties  Services : 
Transportation Driver *

276 Tie 2 56,108 477,220 0

Bus iness  Services : Budget 276 3 90,087 567,307 0
Student Services : Education 275 4 79,882 647,189 0
Information Tech. : Administrative 
Assistant

266 5 73,137 720,325 0 73,137 378,764 315,681

IERP: Library Ass is tant 246 to 6 56,108 776,433 0
Academic Affa i rs : Lab Tech. - 
Ceramics/Photo

237 Tie 7 73,137 849,570 0

Student Services : Clerica l  I 236 Tie 7 55,256 904,826 0

Business Services: Warehouse 
Assistant

233 9 63,394 968,219 0 31,697 410,461

50% FTE, 
Reduce 
Hourly 
Budget

0 315,681

Academic Affa i rs : Lab Tech. - 232 10 73,137 1,041,356 0
Bus iness  Services : Sound 227 11 84,800 1,126,156 0
Information Tech.: Systems 
Adminis trator

222 12 105,094 1,231,249 0

Bus iness  Services : Stage 217 5 90,087 1,321,336 0
Faci l i ties  Services : 
Maintenance Ass is tant

212 13 63,394 1,384,730 0

Bus iness  Services : House 208 6 90,087 1,474,817 0
Information Tech.: Help Desk 
Coordinator *

203 14 73,137 1,547,953 0

Student Services : Education 202 15 79,882 1,627,835 0

Academic Affa i rs : Instructional  
Aide-Welding/Auto *

193 16 77,552 1,705,387 0

Position Title Total Cumulative Allocate Cumulative Allocate Cumulative Comments Net Effect Cumulative

Library Tech 73,137 73,137 0 73,137 483,598 388,818
Phys ica l  Sciences  Lab Tech 73,137 146,273 0
Maintenance Assistant 63,394 209,667 0 31,697 515,295 50% FTE 420,515

2017-2018
Summary All Classified & CMS by Score

Requested
Budget Committee 
Recommendation

2017-2018 Palmdale Positions

Executive Council 
Decision

Page 14 
of Budget 
Narrative



STRS

Employer

2013-2014 8.25%
2014-2015 8.88
2015-2016 10.73
2016-2017 12.58
2017-2018 14.43
2018-2019 16.28
2019-2020 18.13
2020-2021 19.1



PERS

Employer

2013-2014 11.44%
2014-2015 11.77
2015-2016 11.85
2016-2017 13.89
2017-2018 15.53
2018-2019 18.1
2019-2020 20.8
2020-2021 23.8



3 Year Budget Projection

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
Begin Balance 8,885,979 4,127,738 -1,551,898
Revenues 67,697,609 66,950,109 66,950,109
Expenditures 72,205,850 72,629,746 73,673,199
Ending Balance 4,127,738 -1,551,898 -8,274,988
Surplus/Deficit -4,508,241 -5,679,636 -6,723,089
Assigned -500,000 -500,000 -500,000
Unassigned 3,627,738 -2,051,898 -8,774,988
Unassigned Reserve % 5.0% -2.8% -11.9%

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjfkaPB-obUAhWpgFQKHeA8AygQjRwIBw&url=http://www.youvisit.com/tour/photos/avc/80403?id=42665&psig=AFQjCNFyhiA-UoKcYBTPvjysJ_hVyWz_Ew&ust=1495661157200288


Board of Trustees
June 12, 2017

Diana Keelen, Executive Director of Business 
Services

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjfkaPB-obUAhWpgFQKHeA8AygQjRwIBw&url=http://www.youvisit.com/tour/photos/avc/80403?id=42665&psig=AFQjCNFyhiA-UoKcYBTPvjysJ_hVyWz_Ew&ust=1495661157200288
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjnqNntg4fUAhWB64MKHQAVDYUQjRwIBw&url=http://titaniumlaboratories.com/resources/ask-the-expert/&psig=AFQjCNGghQyu9EhfNEC0kQ9A6Tx8Yum0Og&ust=1495663706573727

	1-SPC Agenda - September 6, 2017
	2-SPC Minutes - August 9, 2017
	17-18 Adopted Budget for SPC
	2017-2018 Adopted Budget
	Actual FTES
	2016-2017 Unrestricted Estimated Actuals
	2017-2018 Enacted Budget�Ongoing Funds
	2017-2018 Enacted Budget�One Time Funds
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	2017-2018 Unrestricted Adopted Budget
	Grants & Categorical Programs�
	2017-2018 AVC Budget
	Slide Number 11
	STRS
	PERS
	3 Year Budget Projection
	Slide Number 15


